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CITY OF LAKE C H A R L E S 
RA^srDY R O A C H 326 Pujo Street P.O. Box 3706 D E P A R T M E N T O F F I N A N C E 

MAYOR 1-^e Charles, LA 70602-3706 KAREN D. HARRELL, DIRECTOR 
337-491-1251 • FAX 337-491-1225 

March 23, 2009 

Honorable Randy Roach, Mayor 
Members ofthe City Council 

Dear Mayor and City Council Members: 

In accordance with requirements of the City's Charter and apphcable state law, I am pleased to submit the 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the City of Lake Charles for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2008. 
This report has been prepared by the City's Finance DcpartraQUt m conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP), and the basic financial statements contained herein have been independently audited in 
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. However, tlie completeness and reliability of all information 
presented in this report remains the responsibility of the City's management. McElroy, Quirk, and Burch (APC), a 
firm of licensed certified public accountants, have audited the City of Lake Charles's financial statements. The 
purpose of tlie independent audit is to provide reasonable assurance tliat the financial statements are fi-ee of material 
misstatement. Tlie independent auditor concluded, based upon the audit, tliat there was a reasonable basis for 
rendering an unqualified C'clean") opinion on these financial statements. Tlie independent auditor's report is 
presented as the first component of tlie financial section of this report. 

Govermnental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) requires certain govermnent-wide statements as well as the 
fimd financial statements. The purposes and contents of these financial statements are fiirther explained in 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) which follows the independent auditor's report and should be 
read in conjunction with this letter of transmittal for a more complete midersianding of the City's financial condition 
and activity. 

Citv Profile 

Tlie City of Lake Charles was incorporated in 1867 and is the principal city and trade center of southwestem 
Louisiana. As of the 2000 census, the corporate hmits of the City included 43 square miles and had a population of 
71,757. It is designated as the central city of a census-defined urbanized area of 132,977 and a metropolitan 
statistical area (Calcasieu and Cameron Parishes) of 193,568 population m 2000. 

The City operates under a mayor-council form of govemment pursuant to a 1961 home rule charter, and provides a 
full range of traditional municipal services, as well as specialized facilities such as a municipal golf course, a civic 
center coliseum and theater complex, and two art centers. All of these activities are integral parts of the city 
government and are included m this report. Certain components of the judicial function are legally separate entities 
which are discretely presented in these statements as "component units." 

The City adopts an annual operating budget and a project-based capital budget in accordance with procedures 
established by its charter and by state statute. Although the budget document is comprehensive, covermg all fimds 
under the City's control, legal control of expenditures is exercised primarily at the department level for the General 
Fund and for each Special Revenue Fund pursuant to charter and statutory requirements. Budget-to-actual 
comparisons for major funds of these types are uicluded m this report. 

The City also maintains an internal control framework designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance 
regarding the safeguarding of assets agamst loss fi'om unauthorized use or disposition, as well as the reliability of 
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financial records for preparing financial statements. An evaluation of intemal controls and legal compliance is 
required by federal law in connection with the independent audit, and the auditor's reports thereon are included in a 
separately issued "single audit" report. 

Economic Environment 

Lake Charles is a deep smter port with a 30-miIe ship channel to the Gulf of Mexico, and lias developed an 
economic base dominated by petrochemical manufacturing and refining since the 1940's. Soutliwest Louisiana has 
diversified its economy as is evident when you consider the following major economic drivers. The Port of Lake 
Charles is the 12 '̂ largest port, in the United States. Chennault Industrial Airpark and the Lake Charles Regional 
Airport support a growing aviation industry. Several nearly completed liquefied natural gas faciUties witiiin the area 
will provide as much as a quarter ofthe nation's natural gas supplies. Riverboat Gaming was introduced in 1993 
and lias provided funding for major capital hnprovements since tiiat time. Retail businesses within the City provide 
goods and services to a five parish regioiml area. Annual art events and festivals provide entertainment to both 
locals and \isitors. 

According to the 2008 Year-end Business and Industn^ Location/Expansion Report provided by The Southwest 
Louisiana Economic Development Alliance the following arc recent and current development projects: 

• Global Modular Solutions, LLC announced in 2008 the building of a $120 million manufacturing plant for 
modules and components for nuclear power plants in Lake Charles on property at the Port of Lake Charles. 
Expected project completion is mid-2009 wth L400 new jobs and 450 constmction jobs. 

• Lake Charles Cogeneration, LLC will soon begin construction of a $1.3 billion gasification plant along die 
Calcasieu Sliip Channel at tiie Port of Lake Charles. Constmction completion is expected m 2011 witii 
more flian L900 local jobs indirectly created to support the plant and 3,000 estimated construction jobs. 

" Pinnacle Entertaiiunent's plans for a new casino resort have been expanded to $407 million compared to 
tiieir original design estimate of $350 miiiion. It is anticipated tliat constmction will begin witiiin tiie next 
few months. This facility will be adjacent to their higlily successful L'Auberge du Lac Casino Resort and 
will create 2,000 new permanent jobs. 

• Dynamic Industries, Inc. announced the location of its $5 million East Yaid Development facilit}' that will 
provide senices for tiie oil and gas industry'. Project start date was August 2008. New jobs reported 400. 

• Pelican Refinnig Company, LLC has a $20 million expansion project tiiat began in September 2008 and 
reported 30 new jobs and 300 constmction jobs. 

• Ch-erall the Alliance's 2008 report had aniiomiced capital investments of $1,124,043,507; amiounced new 
permanent jobs of 2,221; and announced constmction jobs of 2,150. 

Many of the projects listed above and other types of induslries in tiie area are taking advantage of the Gulf 
Opportunity Zone Act, which offers tax-based incentives for individuals and companies. This program is part of 
Louisiana's effort to recover from the 2005 hurricanes and was expanded to assist in the recovery of 2008's 
Hurricanes Gustav and Ike. 

The State of Louisiana and specifically Lake Charles is faring better tlian most areas during tius national recession. 
Sales tax revenues, which account for the majority ofthe City's revenue and serve as a strong economic indicator, 
have increased nearly 2 percent in the past 4 months compared to tiie same period in the prior year. Gaming 
revenues lia\'e continued to increase over previous year's collections. Unemployment in December was at 4.8 
percent m Calcasieu Parish compared to a 7.2 percent nation\vide unemployment. Although single family home 
sales liave been reduced from the prior j-ear's sales, the reduction is much less tiian tiiat across the nation. Tlie City 
is encouraged by the new industry coming to our area and lias joined forces across our region to encourage 
businesses to locate here and to foster continued economic development initiatives. 
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Current and Future Financial Plans 

The City issued $35 million in bonds in May 2007 for Pliase 1 ofthe $90 ntiUion capital improvement plan tiiat was 
approved by Lake Cliarles voters. To date the City has spent $18 million ofthe bond proceeds and has an additional 
$13 million in outstanding constmction commitments related to tiie bond issue. Local road projects, water and 
sewer extensions and recreation improvements make up the majority of the spending. 

Downtown development is the hottest topic ui the Lake Charles area, and $18 million of the bond issue was 
allocated for that initiative. In 2007, the city voters gave approval to shape the fiiture of the City's lakefront by 
allowing commercial and residential development in that area. A project of this magnitude evolves over time, and 
tiie Cit)' has been diligent in working with plaimers to insure that development will be sustainable for generations to 
come. Smaller projects such as striping, minor landscaping and mfrastructure improvements that are needed to 
support development are currently underway. 

Accumulated fimd balances and revenues not needed to repay the bonded debt will be used to provide for previously 
authorized and future city projects that were not included in tiie bond proposition. Below are highlights of current 
city bond and other capital improvement projects: 

Bond Projects: 

• Power Center Parkway road extension - $5.5 million under contract to be completed May 2009 
• McNeese Street road extension - $6.7 million bid recentiy accepted to be completed November 2010 
• Lake Street improvements - $12 million estimate design pliase completed, work to begin mid 2009 
• Enterprise Boulevard Extension - $12 million estimate design phase completed, currentiy acquiring right of 

way, work projected to begin by end of 2009 
• Water and sewer projects - $2.2 miUion completed projects; $6.5 million under constmction to be 

completed in 2009 
• Recreation 7 Parks Improvement Project - $2.1 milhon under contract to be completed May 2009 
• Civic Center improvements - $1.6 milhon center section under contract to be completed May 2009 
• Marina project - $1.7 million bid recentiy received to be completed early 2010 

Capital Projects: 

• HoUyhill Road hnprovements - $3.1 million under contract to be completed April 2009 
• Mallard Cove clubhouse rebuild - $1.8 million under contract to be completed June 2009 
• Lakefront Promenade -$3.7 million bid recentiy received to be completed early 2010 
• Various recreation projects including ball fields, swimmmg pool renovation and constmction of 2 spray 

pads - $1.4 million under contract to be completed July 2009 
• Water plant ground storage tank -$1.3 milhon bid accepted 
• Final phase of Plant D sewer plant affluent line - $1.5 million under conti^ct to be completed May 2009 
• Transit Facility - Cit\' purchased existing building and property in 2008. Design phase is underway for 

renovations to exterior and ulterior. Constmction should begin June 2009. 

The City has experienced major cost increases ki constmction projects since Hurricane Rita in 2005. Pre-disaster 
cost for road projects compared to current cost reflect increases of 150 to 200 percent. Tlie City will pursue fimding 
from the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 to assist in funding for current projects. 

Other Financial Activity 

Long'̂ term financial planning: 

The unreserved, undesignated fimd balance in the General Fund is $28.8 million which is 50 percent ofthe 2009 
budgeted expenditures and non-capital transfers. The City's policy maintains tiiat 35 percent is the minimum fund 
balance target for the General Fund. The recent hurricanes have demonstrated the need for cash reserves during 
emergency times. 



Casli management and investment: 

Funds under the control of the City are held in an interest-bearing cash pool from which hivestments are made in 
accordance with statutory restrictions and locally-adopted investment policy. The City's investments are restricted 
to securities issued by the U. S. Government and its agencies and uistrumeiitalities, and to participation in a 
statewide local govermnental investment pool which operates on the same basis as a money market fund. The City's 
fiscal year 2008 total interest and mvestment eamings of $4.9 million was a 15 percent decrease over eamings hi 
fiscal year 2007, 

Risk Management: 

Tlie City maintains self-funded programs for casualty and liability risks and employee health benefits, which are 
accounted for in two intemal service funds. These programs include third-party claims administration and varying 
levels of excess risk coverage, typically ranging from $100,000 to $300,000 per claim depending on risk category. 
Additional mformation for these programs is included in the financial statements and notes thereto. 

Pension and other post-emplovment benefits: 

The City participates in tiiree cost-sharing state-sponsored retirement systems which togetiier cover virtually all of 
tiie City's fuU-thne employees. Employees other than fire and police civil service persoimel also participate m tiie 
federal social security' system, and a voluntary deferred compensation program is also available to all employees 
under Section 457 ofthe U. S. Intemal Revenue Code. All ofthe state-sponsored retirement systems covering City 
employees are subject to armual adjustment of actuarially determined employer contribution rates. City contribution 
rates have declined over the last several years. 

The City's previous locally-administered police persormel and firemen's pension funds were merged into the state-
sponsored systems in 1983 and 1987, and the balance of the resulting merger obligation was refunded in 1998. 
Additional data concerning this debt and current pension contributions can be found in the notes to the financial 
statements. 

The City also makes health benefit coverage available on a voluntary basis to retirees, but does not contribute to tiie 
cost. All benefit costs for both current and former employees are fimded through the Employee Insurance Intemal 
Service Fund. 

Awards and Acknowledgements: 

The Govemment Finance Officers Association ofthe United States and Canada (GFOA) has awarded a Certificate 
of Achievement for Excellence in Financial reportmg to tiie City of Lake Charles for its comprehensive annual 
financial report for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2007. The City also received this award for its reports ofthe 
preceding twenty-three years. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish an 
easily readable and efiiciently organized comprehensive aimual financial report. Such reports must satisfy both 
GAAP and applicable legal requirements. 

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for one year only. We believe our current report continues to meet Certificate 
of Achievement program requirements, and we are submitting it to GFOA to detennine its eligibility for another 
certificate. 

The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated efforts ofthe 
entire Finance Department staff. We also wish to acknowledge the continued interest and support of the City's 
elected officials in maintaining an effective financial management and reporting program. 

Respectfttily submitted, 

Kar'en D. Harrell 
Dti-ector of Finance 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 

City of Lake Charles 
PO Box 900 
Lake Charles LA 70602-0900 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemmental activities, the 
business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and 
the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana, as of and for the 
year ended September 30,2008, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as 
listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the City of Lake 
Charles, Louisiana's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating 
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis 
for our opinions. 

In our opinion, the financial statements refenred to above present fairiy, in all material respects, 
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the 
aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of the City of Lake Charies, Louisiana, as of September 30, 2008, and the respective 
changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
respective budgetary comparison information for the General Fund and the Major Special Revenue 
Funds. 

Members American Institute of Certified PubUc Accountants • Society of Louisiana Certified Public Accountants 
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
March 23,2009, on our consideration of the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana's, intemal control over 
financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the 
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that 
testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards and should be considered in conjunction with this report in considering the 
results of our audit. 

Management's discussion and analysis on pages 13 through 22, is not a required part of the 
basic financial statements but is supplementary information required by accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. We have appliedcertain limited procedures, 
which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and 
presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information 
and express no opinion on it. 

Our audit was conducted for the purposes of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
comprise the City of Lake Charies, Louisiana's basic financial statements. The introductory section, 
combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements, schedules of revenues, expenditures, 
and changes in fund balances - budget and actual, schedules of capital assets used In operation of 
governmental funds and statistical tables are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are 
not a required part ofthe basic financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund 
financial statements, schedules of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances - budget 
and actual, and schedules of capital assets used in operation of governmental funds have been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of basic financial statements and, in our 
opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as 
a whole. The introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit ofthe basic financial statements and, accordingly, we expressno 
opinion on them. 

M^ ̂ tluy^, Q̂ cû A. ^ ^^^oL 
Lake Charies, Louisiana 
March 23, 2009 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISLINA 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Tliis discussion and analysis seeks to provide an overview of the financial activity and performance of the City of 
Lake Charles for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2008, and accompanies the basic financial statements 
beginning on page 24 of this report. The transmittal letter on pages 1 - 4 of this report provides further information 
from a broader perspective, and should be consulted in conjtmction with tliis discussion and the financial statements 
themselves for a more complete understanding ofthe City's fmancial condition and economic en\ironment. 

Financial Highlights 

> The City's net assets increased by $19 milhon or 5.6 percent diuing the year to a total of $358 million. 
Unrestricted financial assets comprise 13.6 percent of this total. Most ofthe increase is related to the City's 
ongoing investment in capital assets. 

> Capital assets increased by $20.2 million, net of depreciation, representing an increase of 7.1 percent from 
2007. Increases in completed projects include $6.3 million for streets and sewer improvements; $1.9 
million for water line improvements, most of which were paid for with bond fimds; $3.6 million for 
improvements to the civic center facility; and $1 million for a new irrigation system for the golf course. 

> Tlie City currently has $74.5 million in construction in progress, which accounts for the remainder of tlie 
increase in capital assets. Work on several of tlie City's bond issue projects, such as Power Center 
Parkway road project and the 7 Parks Improvement Project are nearing completion. Development of a 
new wastewater treatment plant continues and has been ongoing for several years. Work should be 
completed in fiscal year 2009. Major renovations to George West Water Plant are nearing completion and 
bids have just been received for a $1.3 iniliion ground storage tank at the facility. Renovations to the center 
section of the civic center are nearing completion as is the rebuilding of the club house at the golf course. 

> Total revenue from both govermnental and business-type activities was $111 million, an increase of 6 
percent from the previous year total of $104.5 milhon. Charges for services increased by 13 percent 
primarily due to increased collections for water and wastewater user fees. Sales tax revenues increased by 
i}early 2 percent in 2008 fi'om the prior year. Riverboat revenues increased to $8.4 million in 2008. Parish-
wide gaming revenues continue lo increase and tlie City recognized a full year of parisii-wide pooled 
gaming revenues versus only 5 months ui fiscal year 2007. Due to current market conditions, interest 
eamings decreased by 15 percent in 2008. 

> Tlie 2008 govemmental fimd expenditures of $90 million are an increase of 9.6 percent from the $82 
million spent in 2007. Capital expenditures increased to $19 million as the City moves forward with bond 
issue projects, primarily on roads, parks, water and sewer projects. The increase in the Debt Service Fund 
expenses is due to principal and interest payments on the $35 milhon bonds issued m fiscal year 2007. 

> Total governmental fund balances remained michanged at $115 million. The General Fund transferred $4 
miUion to other funds for capital improvements but still retains a strong fund balance of $32 million. 

The Financial Statements 

This report encompasses a series of financial statements consisting ofthe following components: 

1. Government-wide financial statements, which are designed to provide an organization-wide overview 
similar in nature to the form of reporting used for private-sector businesses. The two components of this 
presentation are: 



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

^ The Statement of Net Assets, which is roughly equivalent to a private business balance sheet, 
summarizing all ofthe City's assets and liabihties and reporting the difference between the two as "net 
assets." Clianges in net assets over time may provide an indication of either an improving or declining 
fmancial position. 

5̂  The Statement of Activities is an organizafion-wide operating statement, which accounts for changes in 
net assets during the City's 2008 fiscal year. This statement takes into account all revenues and 
expenses accrued for that year, regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

TIic govemment-wide statements presented on pages 24 - 25 of this report are a result of the financial 
reporting model established by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34. These 
statements also distinguish govemmental activities, wliich are those city ftinctions principally supported by 
taxes and intergovemmental revenues, from business-type activifies which are intended to recover a 
significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges. The City's governmental activities mclude 
such fimctions as public safety (fire and police) and public works (principally streets, sanitation and 
sewerage), while its business-type activities consist of a civic center, golf course, transit system, and water 
utility. 

The govemment-wide statements also include two component units, City Court and the Wiu:d Three 
Marshal, which are legally separate entities with financial dependency on the City as "primary government." 
They do not include other legally separate local entities which are fmancially and operationally independent 
of the City. This discussion and analysis pertains only to the City as primary govermnent. 

2. Fund financial statements report fmancial data for indi\adual funds into which the City's accounts are 
organized to maintain compliance with finance-related legal and contractual requirements. This report 
includes two categories of ftinds, goveriunental and proprietary'. (The City has no fiduciary fiinds.) 

The governmental fiind financial statements generally cover the same fimctions as the governmental 
activifies in the govemment-wide stJitements but differ in their focus on near-lemi spendable resources 
rather than longer-term measurement of all net assets. A comparison of the fund and govemment-wide 
statements with respect to govemmental functions is useftil in gaining a longer-term perspective than that 
provided solely by the near-term focus of govemmental ftmd statements, and reconciliation is provided in 
the governmental fimd statements to support such comparisoa 

Tlie City maintains twelve individual govemmental fimds, seven of which arc classified as major and are 
separately displayed in the govemmental fund statements begiiming on page 26 of this report. The 
remaining five fimds are aggregated into a single display on tliose statements but are individually presented 
tn the combining statements referred to below. 

The proprietary' fund financial statements cover business-type activities in which extemal customers are 
charged for services, as well as intemal service activities funded by charges to other city funds and operatmg 
units. The enterprise fimd category in these statements corresponds to tlie business-type activities reported 
in the govemment-wide statements. The intemal service category consists of two fiinds which account for 
risk financing and employee group medical benefits. All proprietary fimd statements are reported on the 
accmal basis of accounting as used in the govemment-wide statements and in private-sector busmess. 

3. Notes to the financial statements provide additional information and explanation necessary for full 
understanding of the govemment-wide and fimd financial statements and are presented on pages 42 - 64 of 
this report. 

4. Other information, consisting of the combining statements for the five non-major govemmental fimds and 
two intemal service funds, is presented immediately following the notes to the financial statements. 

5. The statistical section contains primarily trend data and non-financial information about the City's various 
activities. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Citv-widc Financial Analysis 

As shown on the government-wide financial statements, the City's net assets at the end of 2008 were $357,397,680, 
with 75 percent of this total consisting of capital assets, i.e., physical plant, equipment, and infrastructure, less 
related outstanding debt. An additional 12 percent of net assets are externally resu-ictcd by law or contract, leaving 
13 percent as unrestricted net assets which are generally available for use at the City's discretion. Year-end assets, 
liabilities, and net assets are summarized below. It should be noted that the investment in capital assets is not 
available as a financial resource for payment of related debt, other liabilities, or ftiture costs, which will require the 
use of eitiier existing financial resources or future revenues. Also note that capital assets are reported net of 
accumulated depreciation, and that the infrastructure portion of these reported assets includes only those projects 
completed since 1975. 

Current and other assets 

Capital assets 

Total assets 

Long-term liabilities 
Current and other 
liabihties 

Total liabihties 

Net assets: 
Invested in capital assets, 
net of debt 

Resu-icted 

Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

NET ASSETS 
(in thousands) 

Governmental 

Activities 

2008 

$136,404 

237,934 

374,339 

68,903 

14,834 

83,737 

200,193 

42,220 

48,188 

$290,601 

2007 

$137,688 

224,816 

362.504 

73,452 

15,578 

89,030 

193,793 

48,486 

31,195 

$273,474 

Business-Type 

Activities 

2008 

$ 3.287 

66,241 

69.528 

541 

2,191 

2,732 

66,241 

-

555 

$ 66,796 

2007 

$ 8,459 

59,165 

67.624 

548 

2,194 

2.742 

59,165 

-

5,716 

$ 64,881 

Total 

2008 

$139,691 

304,175 

443,867 

69,444 

17,025 

86,469 

266.434 

42,220 

48,743 

$357,397 

2007 

$146,147 

283,981 

430,128 

74.000 

17,772 

91.772 

252.958 

48,486 

36,911 

$338,355 

Net assets increased by $19,042,529 or 5.6 percent for the City as a whole during the 2008 fiscal year. The change 
in net assets for governmental activities was a 6.3 percent increase, while business-type activities experienced a 3 
percent increase. Most ofthe change is related to increases in capital assets. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The following chart summarizes expenses and related program revenues for the various governmental and business-
type functions displayed in the financial statements. The significance of this comparison is that the portion of each 
function's expenses not offset by program revenues is left to be covered by general revenues, namely taxes and other 
unrestricted sources. 

Expenses and Program Revenues 

/O. •a. Q. ^ 
%.^ ^ Q % <0,: ^fy. '?>, '©^ 

% % ^^ ^ 

> 
\ 

^̂  ^^ 
\ 

Q^ 

m Bcpenditures 

D Revenues 

On an overall basis, the City's total costs in 2008 were $75.6 million for governmental activities and $15.9 million 
for business-type activities. The portions not covered by program revenues, or net costs funded by taxes and other 
general revenues, were $52.7 million for governmental activities and $4.6 million for business-type activities. The 
public safety function (fire and police) historically accounts for the largest share of net cost, with $26 million in 
excess expenses over program revenues during 2008. Total expenses of $91.5 million are a 3.7 percent increase 
over 2007 expenses of $88.2 million. The costs of insurance, materials, supplies and fuel account for a large 
portion of the increase. The cost of emergency preparedness measures for Hurricanes Gustav and Ike account for 
nearly $1 million of additional expenses. Although most employees received a pay increase in fiscal year 2007, 
total salary and fi'inge benefit cost did not increase due to reduced retirement contribution rates and consistent 
unfilled positions throughout all city departments. 

The City's total revenue for 2008 was $111 million, compared to 2007 revenues which were $104.5 million. This 
total, covering both governmental and business-type activities, represents a 6 percent increase from 2007. Program 
revenues increase by nearly 14 percent during 2008. Increased collection for utility user fees accounts for the large 
increase in the public work's function. Operating grants and contributions increased due to reimbursement from 
FEMA for disaster recovery work. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The Statement of Activities for 2008 categorizes the City's revenues as either program revenues, which are service 
charges or grants and contributions for specific governmental or business-type functions, and general revenues 
which include most taxes and other revenue sources of a government-wide nature. Major components of program 
and general revenues, together with total expenses and the resulting change in net assets, are sununarized below for 
the 2008 fiscal year. 

Program revenues: 
Charges for services 
Operating grants & 

contributions 
Capital grants & 

contributions 
General revenues: 
Property taxes 
Sales taxes 
Utility franchise taxes 
Riverboat gaming taxes 
Other general revenues 

Total revenues 

Expenses: 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Planning and development 
General services 
Community services 
Interest in long-term debt 
Civic Center 
Golf Course 

Transit 
Water 

Total expenses 

Excess before U-ansfers 

Transfers 

Increase (decrease) net assets 
E 

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
(in thousands) 

Governmental 
Activities 

2008 

$14,088 

5,921 

2,917 

6,613 
45,585 
6,842 
8,400 
8,761 

99,127 

4,158 
28,401 
26.341 
3.011 
5.201 
5,658 
2,851 

-
-
-
-

75,621 

23,506 

(6.378) 

$17,128 

2007 

$11,787 

3,969 

4,472 

6,537 
44,710 
5,822 
6,961 
8,548 

92,806 

4,102 
28,708 
24,450 
2,730 
5,901 
5,815 
1,997 

-
-
-
-

73,703 

19,103 

(2,125) 

$16,978 

Business -Type 
Activities 

2008 

$8,922 

1,157 

1,214 

-
-
-
-

137 

11,430 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

3,274 
1,248 
2,541 
8,830 

15,893 

(4.463) 

6,378 

$1,915 

2007 

$8,346 

1,272 

257 

-
-
-
-

1,855 

11.730 

' 
-
-
-
-
-
-

3,102 
1,299 
1.997 
8,145 

14,543 

(2,813) 

2,125 

$(688) 

Total 
2008 

$23,010 

7.078 

4.131 

6.613 
45,585 
6,842 
8,400 
8,898 

110,557 

4,158 
28,401 
26,341 
3,011 
5.201 
5.658 
2,851 
3,274 
1,248 
2,541 
8,830 

91,514 

19,043 

. 

$19,043 

2007 

$20,133 

5,241 

4,729 

6.537 
44,710 
5,822 
6,961 

10,403 

104,536 

4,102 
28,708 
24,450 
2,730 
5,901 
5,815 
1,997 
3,102 
1,299 
1.997 
8,145 

88,246 

16,290 

_ 

$ 16,290 

As indicated by the above table and the following chart, sales taxes are the City's largest single revenue source, 
accounting for 41.2 percent of all government-wide revenue in 2008. with a 2 percent increase from 2007. 
Revenues are still below the 2006 collections that resulted from the City's recovery from Hurricane Rita. Forecasts 
of the 2009 revenues do not reflect an increase from actual 2007 collection. Although the current collections have 
remained near budget, the City is ever mindful ofthe effect that the national economic conditions could have on our 
local economy. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Charges for services are increased due to improved collections and increased rates in utility user fees. Operating 
grants and conU-ibutions increased due to anticipated reimbursements from the federal government for disaster 
recovery related to Hurricanes Gustav and Ike. 

Most of the decrease in oUier general revenue is due to the reduction in interest earnings. For the entirety of the 
fiscal year 2007, the Federal Reserve federal funds rate was 5.25 percent. Federal fund rates were drastically 
reduced during fiscal year 2008 and resulted in much lower investment income. 

Riverboat gaming taxes were reduced in 2006 due to the closure of the two Harrah's riverboat casinos which 
sustained damages in Hurricane Rita. The City of Lake Charles and the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury created the 
Calcasieu Parish Gaming Revenue District and in April 2007 entered into a cooperative endeavor agreement to pool 
most gaming revenues received parish-wide. Revenues for fiscal year 2008 reflect an entire year of pooled gaming 
compared to 2007. This agreement and a strong gaming indusu-y resulted in a 20.7 percent increase from 2007 
collections. 

Total expenses increased by 3.7 percent. Pay raises for all employees other than firefighters were effective October 
1. 2007. Increased costs of fuel, materials and supplies account for the increase in areas such as Public Works, 
Transit and Water Funds. Interest cost in long term debt increased due to additional debt incurred in 2007. 

Transfers from governmental funds to proprietary funds increased due to General Fund transfers for capital 
improvements. Capital expenditures of bond funds for Water and Civic Center projects account for an additional 
$2.6 million U ânsfer from the Capital Project Fund to the proprietary funds. $1.4 million was transferred to the Golf 
Course Fund for capital improvements to that facility. 

Revenues by Major Source - All Activities 
All other 

7.9% 
Operating & capital 

granis & contributions 
10.2% 

Charges for services 
20.9% 

Sales taxes 
41.2% 

Other tajffis 
13.8% 

Property taxes 
6.0% 

Analysis of Fund Financial Statements 

This discussion pertains to the financial statements for the various funds into which the City's accounts are divided 
to comply with legal requirements. As previously noted, the two fund classifications represented in these statements 
are governmental and proprietary funds. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The City's govemmental funds had a combined fund balance of $ 115,260,640 at tiie end of fiscal year 2008, only 
$8,559 more than fiscal year end 2007. Although there were changes in individual fiinds, such as a 54 percent 
increase in die Wastewater fund balance, the decreases in other fimds provided an offset. Increased spending m the 
Capital Project Fund was offset by additional transfers from both the General and Riverboat Gaining Funds, 
resulting in a half a million dollar reduction of fimd balance. 

The City's proprietary fimds' net assets increased from $64,881,392 in 2007 to $66,796,469 in 2008. The most 
notable change is the decrease in unrestricted net assets. The $5 milUon reduction is a result of reserve fiinds being 
used for major renovations to the civic center, golf course and water plant resulting in an increase of 10.7 percent in 
capital assets. 

General Fund Summary 

The General Fund is the City's principal operating ftind, accounting for over half of all revenue received by the City 
and 59 percent of all govemmental activities. 

During tiie 2008 fiscal year, the General Fund expenditure and transfer budget was amended by a total of $4.4 
million, representmg a 7.9 percent increase from tiie original adopted budget. Operating expenses increased by $1.4 
million. Vacant positions allowed for an overall reduction in salaries but did not cover the increases in fuel and 
supply costs. The Public Works Department budget was also increased for machinery and equipment purchases that 
were reappropriated from the 2007 budget as well as solid waste disposal fees. Use of General Fund reserves 
increased to fund transfers rox capital improvement projects in the Water, Golf Course and Capital Project Funds. 

Actual General Fund operating expenditures of $48,858,508 were $4 milhon less than tiie final budgeted amount. 
This represents a 1 percent increase over prior year expenditures. Revenues of $57,199,696 exceeded the final 
budget by $2.8 million, a 2 percent increase compared to 2007 figures. The General Fund's 2008 transfers to other 
fimds of $7.7 million included $4 milUon for transfer to other fiinds for capital acquisitions and improvements. This 
was made possible by the unexpected $3.8 ntilhon stuplus in the General Fund m 2007. The total increase in fiind 
balance was $623,602, as opposed to the final budgeted reduction of $6 million. This favomble variance is largely 
due to factors such as staffing vacancies, budgeted equipment purchases not completed during the year, and higher 
than expected revenue growth. The City will use a portion of the increase in revenue growth to make capital 
contributions to other funds m 2009. 

The General Fund's ending balance in 2008 was $32,110,080, which represents 57 percent of total expenditures and 
transfers made from the fund that year. 

Otiier Major Fund Summary 

The Riverboat Gaming Special Revenue Fund revenues of $9 million represent an 18 percent increase compared to 
2007. However, due to business intermptions during the last month of the City's fiscal year caused by Hurricanes 
Gustav and Ike, revenues were less than budgeted. The increased revenue is a result of a surong gaming industry 
and 12 months collection of the parisli-wide gaming agreement that was entered into during fiscal year 2007. 
Budgeted operating transfers out were greater than current revenue resulting in the reduction of fund balance by 
$772,012. 

A Disaster Recovery Special Revenue Fund was established at year end 2005 to account for Hurricane Rita recovery 
costs and related disaster rehef and insurance revenues, Tliis fund was used to account for unbudgeted emergency 
ex-penditures tiiat were the result of Hurricanes Gustav and Ike, both of which hit our area in September 2008. 
Corresponding revenue receivables were recorded for anticipated FEMA reimbursements of the city emergency 
preparedness costs. Damage to physical city property was minor for these disasters, and the City does not expect 
damages to exceed our current property insurance deductibles. The City still has outstanding FEMA appeals for 
reimbursement for Hurricane Rita, the outcome of which is unpredictable. 

The Waste Water Special Revenue Fund revenues increased by 22 percent over prior year. This was due to an 8 
percent increase in rates in addition to aggressive collections. As has been the practice in the last several years, 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

funds were transferred to tiie Capital Project Fund for major sewer rehabilitation projects. Fund balance in the fund 
increased by $1.2 million. 

The Capital Projects Fund accounts for nearly 20 percent of all governmental fiuid expenditures. Increases in those 
expenditures are related to contract and design costs for city bond projects as well as other capital project 
expenditures. Tlie increase in transfers out of tiie fimd reflects capital asset expenditures that are recorded in tiie 
Enterprise Fimds of $2.4 miUion, 

The business-type activities had a $1.9 miiUon increase in total net assets. Increased program revenue in the Civic 
Center and Golf Course Funds reflect receipts from FEMA for reimbursement to hurricane damaged facilities. 
These reimbursements will continue into fiscal year 2009. The Civic Center contmued major repairs and 
improvements in 2008, spending $2 ntillion in capital ftinds and $1 milhon m bond funds. Repairs continue into 
fiscal year 2009. The Golf Course net assets increased by $1.8 milhon as a result of the completion of a$ l ntillion 
irrigation system and constmction in progress on a new $1.9 million clubhouse. The Transit Fund had a decrease in 
net assets due to the decision to find an alternate location for tiie new transit facility. The building that was 
origmalh' purchased for this purpose was transferred to the govemmental fimd. 

Capital Assets 

The City's total mvestment in capital assets at die end of the 2008 fiscal year was $304.2 million, net of 
accumulated depreciation. The increase in capital assets during tiie year was $20.2 million, mcluding $16.3 miUion 
increase in constmction in progress in all areas. The City has many projects under constmction such as road 
projects, sewer plants and water plant renovations, water and sewer projects as well as the projects just discussed in 
tiie business-type activity section. 

The voters of Lake Charles approved a $90 million bond issue in November 2006. Riverboat gaming revenue, sales 
tax revenues and fiinds from sewer user fees will be used to repay the debt. Proceeds from the loan will be used for 
improving streets and roads, park and recreation faciUties, water and waste water systems, downtown and/or 
lakefront development infi^stmcture and economic development facihties within fiie City. 

The City issued $35 million in bonds in May 2007 for Phase 1 of the $90 miUion public improvement project. As of 
September 30, 2008 tiie City had spent $12 milhon on bond projects. Smaller water and sewer projects had been 
completed, but larger projects such as $5 milhon for tiie Power Center Parkway extension are ongoing. Many 
projects are in the design stage and will be under contract by the end of fiscal year 2009. 

This influx of revenue will aUow the City to complete projects that were included in the tax proposal whtie 
continuing to spend acozmulaled capital project fimds for previously authorized projects. Funds not needed for 
repayment of the new debt will continue to be authorized for fiiture projects not included in the bond proposal. 

Major capital asset events during tiie current year included tiie following: 

• Local road completion - Lincoln & Sallye Mae Streets ($1 mtihon) 

Local road under constmction - includes HoUyhill, Cline, Fourtii, Winterhalter, Kirkman, Highway 14 and 
others ($1.9 milhon) 

• City wide striping projects ($238,000) 

• Various sewer line reliabililation projects ($4.2 million) 

• Wastewater plant reliabilitation ($486,000) 

• Ongoing improvements to George West water plant and other water utility projects ($4.3 ntiUion) 

• Civic center improvements/repairs - meeting rooms and colisemn ceiling ($1.7 milhon) 
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• Golf course irrigation system and clubhouse rebuild ($1.6 million) 

" Various recreation site improvements ($290,000) 

• Bond project current year expenses are as follows: 

Local roads - primarily Power Center Parkway ($4.2 million) 

Water projects - primarily E. Prien Lake, Weaver and Ryan Roads ($ 1.2 milUon) 

Sewer projects - primarily E McNeese and Country Club ($1.8 milhon) 

Recreation projects - Adventure Cove and 7 Parks Improvement ($1.4 million) 

Civic Center hnprovements - Center section and batinooms ($1.1 million) 

Downtown Development ($750,000) 

Components of the City's capital assets are smnmarized m tiie following table. As previously noted, reported value 
for jnflrastructure is limited to projects completed smce 1975. Additional detail is provided by the financial 
statements and notes tiiereto (Note 4-C). 

Capital Assets as of September 30, 2008 

(net of depreciation, in thousands) 

Land 

Btuldings 
Improvements other than 
buildings 
Equipment 

Infrastmcture 

Construction m progress 

Total 
Debt Administration 

Governmental 

Activities 

2008 

$ 12,282 

8,849 

6,551 

9,168 

139,648 

61,436 

$237,934 

2007 

$ 11,846 

9,537 

6,894 

9,581 

138,351 

48,607 

$224,816 

Business-type 

Activities 

2008 

$1,297 

2,496 

46,507 

2,879 

-
13,062 

$66,241 

2007 

$ 1,734 

3,048 

41,491 

3,354 

-
9,538 

$59,165 

Total 

2008 

$ 13,579 

11,345 

53,058 

12,047 

139,648 

74,498 

$304,175 

2007 

$ 13,580 

12,585 

48,385 

12,935 

138,351 

58,145 

$283,981 

As of September 30, 2008, tiie City had $69 miiiion in non-current liabilities compared to $74 ituUion tiie previous 
year. Over 89 percent of the total is bonded debt, all of which is payable from fiiture annual appropriations. 
Approxunately 49 percent of tiie outstanding bond principal is due withm ten years. 

The City paid its final payment of $2,726 for tiie 10 year Sales Tax Increment Reimbursement Agreement witii Prien 
Lake Mall in October 2008. The maximum hability was $4 milUon. The City paid $441,941 m fiscal year 2008 but 
retired tiie remamder of tiie hability of $909,937. 

The City has no outstanding general obligation debt to which a bond rating can be assigned. Two outstanding bond 
issues (2003 LCDA loan and 1998 Refimding Bonds) are insured and therefore rated "AAA" by Standard and 
Poofs. 

The City underwent a formal bond rating process for the first time in recent history in early 2007. They received a 
rating of "A+" from Fitch and a rating of "A" from Standaiti and Poor's. The 2007 LCDA bond issue had tiie afore-
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mentioned underlying rating but is msured by AMBAC so is tiierefore rated "AAA". Statutory debt limits are not 
apphcable to any of tiie City's current outstanduig debt. 

Additional mfomiation regarding long-term debt and liabilities is provided in tiie financial statements and 
accompanying notes (Note 4-G). 

Economic Qutiook and Next Year's Budget 

The following information was obtamed from Southwest Louisiana Economic Indicators. dated Febmary 16, 2009 
McNeese State University College of Business, Dr. Mitchell Adrian, Dean; H.C. Drew Center for Economic 
Development Infonnation Services, Dr. Douglas W. McNiel, Dhector 

• Taxable Sales: Calcasieu Parish sales and use tax rose to a record $4.59 bilUon in tiie year 2008, an mcrease 
of $118 miUion or 2.6 percent. City of Lake Charles collections for tiie first 4 months ofthe current fiscal 
year have a cumulative increase of 1.6 percent compared to the same period m the previous fiscal year. 

• Gaming industry: Riverboat and racetrack casinos ia Calcasieu Parish had an mcrease in Adjusted Gross 
Receipts of 10.2 percent for October tiu-ough December 2008 compared to the same period of 2007. 
L'Auberge du lac Riverboat Casino which opened m 2005 contmues to rank as tiie highest grossing 
riverboat in the State. 

• Nonfarm employment: A monthly household survey provides estimates of nonfarm unemployment in 
December 2008 at 4.8 percent in Calcasieu Parish. The statewide unemployment rate was 5.9 percent, and 
the nationwide unemployment rate was 7.2 percent. 

• Real Estate: Single family home sales accounted for almost 79 percent of the total dollar volume of all real 
estate transactions reported in 2009. 10.8 percent fewer homes were sold in 2008 compared to tiie previous 
year. The average sales price fell by 2.1 percent to $149,149 in 2008 from $152,300. By comparison, 
nationwide in 2008 tiie nuiiiber of single family homes sold dropped by about 12 percent and the average 
sale price fell by about 9 percent. 

The above items and other economic indicators were considered when preparing tiie budget for the 2009 fiscal year. 

The City adopted a 2009 General Fund budget wluch is projected to need to draw down $ 1,076,137 of its previously 
accumulated fund balance to cover fhe difference between projected revenues and operating expenditures and 
U-ansfers to other fiinds. An additional $2,000,000 of fiind balance wiU be transferred to other fiinds for capital 
expenditures and bond reserve fimds. Revenues are projected to mcrease by 5 percent wlnle operating expenses 
were projected to increase by 3 percent compared to tiie amended 2008 budget. Included in the 2009 adopted 
budget was a pay increase for all city employees. The City completed 2008 with a General Fund balance in excess 
of $32 ntillion which is well in excess of the minimmn fund balance target of 35 percent of budgeted expenditures 
and non-capital transfers. 

Increased water and sewer user fee rates went into effect in January 2009. Increases in fees are necessary to cover 
continued operating costs increases and to fund needed maintenance of plant facilities. Rates on rentals of our Civic 
Center facility have increased and were justified by the extensive renovations to tiie faciUty and continued increases 
in operational costs. 

The City is moving forward with the projects that were approved in the bond proposition for improvements lo roads, 
recreation faciUties, water and waste water systems, and downtown development. The City projects to spend Phase 
1 fimds within the current calendar year and will proceed to issue additional bonds by 2010. The Capital Project 
budget also includes the spending of fimds that were previously accumulated for roads and other projects that were 
not included in the bond projects. 

Requests for Information 
This report is mtended to provide interested parties with a general overview of the finances of the City of Lake 
Charles. Questions or requests for fiirther fmancial information should be addressed to the Department of Finance, 
City of Lake Charles, P. O. Box 3706, Lake Charles, Louisiana 70602. 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Net Assets 

_ _ ^ _ _ _ _ _ September 30,2008 

Primary Government Component Units 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Investments 

Receivables (net of aUowance 

for uncoUectables) 

Intemal balances 

Inventories 

Prepaids 

Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Capital assets (net of 

accumulated depreciation) 

Land 

Building 

Improvements other than buildings 

Equipment 

Infrastructure 

Constmction in progress 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable & other current habilities 

Liabihties payable from restricted assets 

Claims payable within one year 

Claims payable in more than one year 

Noncurrent liabihties: 

Due within one year 

Due in more than one year 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 

Restricted for: 

Capita! projects 

Debt service 

Other piupose - Waste Water 

Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

Governmental 

Activities 

$ 21,352,013 

97,556,047 

13,947,726 

2,480,185 

206,414 

862,171 

Business-Type 

Activities 

$ 1,175,529 

1,529,139 

2,016,550 

(2,480,185) 

304,279 

-

Total 

$ 22,527,542 

99,085,186 

15,964,276 

-

510,693 

862,171 

City 

Court 

$ 765,485 

-

130,514 

-

-

-

City 

Marshal 

$ 556,700 

-

14,007 

-

-

-

741,981 741,981 668,384 

12,282,124 

8,848,800 

6,550,637 

9,167,891 

139,648,399 

61,435,896 

374,338,303 

8,110,829 

-

5,404,640 

1,318,373 

4,350,220 

64,553,028 

83,737,090 

200,193,141 

35,019,767 

3,703,608 

3,496,321 

48,188,374 

$290,601,211 

1,297,682 

2,495,712 

46,506,705 

2,878,785 

-

13,062,124 

69,528,301 

1,448,927 

741,547 

-

5,000 

536,358 

2,731,832 

66,241,008 

. 

-

-

555,461 

$ 66,796,469 

13,579,806 

11,344,512 

53,057,342 

12,046,676 

139,648,399 

74,498,020 

443,866,604 

9,559,756 

741,547 

5,404,640 

1,318,373 

4,355,220 

65,089,386 

86,468,922 

266,434,149 

35,019,767 

3,703,608 

3,496,321 

48,743,835 

$ 357,397,680 

-

-

-

30,692 

-

-

1,595,075 

5i;291 

-

-

-

_ 

-

51,291 

30,692 

_ 

-

-

1,513,092 

$1,543,784 

-

-

-

137,484 

-

-

708,191 

2,380 

-

-

-

_ 

-

2,380 

137,484 

-

-

-

568,327 

$705,811 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Balance Sheet 

Governmental Funds 
September 30,2008 

6,901,530 
23,424,696 

ASSETS General 
Cash (Note4-A) 
Investments (Note 4-A) 
Receivable (net of allowance for un collectable) 

Accounts (Note 4-B) 5,704,553 
Special Assessments 
Accrued mterest 
Intergovemmental (Note 4-B) 

Due from other funds (Note 4-F) 
Inventory 
Prepaid items 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Contracts payable 
Escrow 
Due to other funds 
Deferred revenues 
Other liabilities 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCES 
Reserved for inventory 
Reserved for prepaid items (Note I-D) 
Reserved for encumbrances (Note 3-B) 
Reserved for debt service 
Umeserved, designated for, reported in: 

Subsequent year's expenditures in General Fund 3,076,137 
Subsequent year's expenditures in Special Revenue 
Designated in Capital Projects 

Unreserved, undesignated reported in; 
General Fund 28,820,688 
Special revenue funds -

Total fund balances 32,110,080 
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 36,676,417 

Riverboat 
Gaming 
Special 

Revenue 
S 605,597 

558,457 

337,929 

Community 
Development 

Special 
Revenue 

$ 

18,350 

877,410 

590,573 
1,467,983 

$ 1,550,127 

6,856 

Disaster 
Recovery 
Special 

Revenue 

239,110 

118,721 
67,864 

245,798 
206,414 

6,841 
$ 36,676,417 

$ 1,792,781 

537,146 
2,222,197 

14,213 
4,566,337 

206,414 
6,841 

$ 

$ 

48,144 

1,550,127 

82,144 

_ 

82,144 

-

$ 

$ 

454,434 
22,201 

150 
495,135 

435,654 

52,625 

. 

488,279 

-

$ 

$ 

2,766,724 
193,956 

3,199,790 

2,357,990 

-

. 

2,357,990 

-

841,800 
6,856 841,800 

$ 495,135 $ 3,199,790 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Wastewater 
Special 

Revenue 
$ 1,633,759 

891,511 

1,336,882 
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 3,862,152 

$ 265,899 
-
-

99,932 
-
-

365,831 

_ 

-
-
-

-

1,135,924 
-

-

2,360,397 
3,496,321 

$ 3,862,152 

Debt 
Service 

$ 5,207,599 
1,419,511 

_ 

552,044 
2,600 

-
316,443 

-
-

$ 7,498,197 
•LT::=: - = a = 

$ 128,580 
-

21,389 
21,470 

441,634 
-

613,073 

_ 

-
-

6,885,124 

-

-
-

-

-
6,885,124 

$ 7,498,197 

Capital 
Projects 

$ 3,983,804 
59,749,930 

702,551 
-

665,224 
276,693 

1,686,140 
-
-

$ 67,064,342 

$ 1,005,825 
1,197,923 

-
340,000 

50,606 
-

2,594,354 

_ 

-
13,384,049 

-

_ 

-
51,085,939 

_ 

-
64,469,988 

$ 67,064,342 

Other 
Special Revenue 
Governmental 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Funds 
1,275,312 
4,581,792 

145,995 
-

9,321 
87,270 

149,648 
-

13,979 
6,263,317 

177,367 
-

1,951 
101,511 

-
-

280.829 

13,979 
-
-
-

-

989,469 
-

~ 

4,979,040 
5,982,488 
6,263,317 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 
$ 19,607,601 

90,625,897 

8,485,370 
552,044 
795,866 

3,652,985 
2,662,330 

206,414 
20,970 

$ 126,609,477 

$ 6,164,096 
1,197,923 

613,111 
2,867,254 

492,240 
14,213 

11,348,837 

220,393 
6,841 

13,384,049 
6,885,124 

3,076,137 
3,002,803 

51,085,939 

28,820,688 
8,778,666 

115,260,640 

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the statement of net assets 
are different because: 

Capital assets used hi govemmental activities are not financial resources 
and, therefore are not reported in the funds. 

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures 
and, therefore are deferred in the funds. 

Intemal service fiinds are used by management to charge the costs of insurance 
to individual fiinds. The assets and liabilities ofthe hitemal service funds are 
included in govemmental activities in the statement of net assets. 

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the 
current period and, therefore are not reported in the funds. 

Net assets of govemmental activities 

237,920,302 

492,240 

5,831,277 

(68,903,248) 
$ 290,601,211 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Governmental Funds 
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2008 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovemmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
MisceUaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current operatuig: 

General govemment 
Finance 
Human Resources 
Fhe 
Police 
Public works 
Plarming and development 
Community services 
General services 

Capital projects 
Debt service: 
Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

General 

$ 43,280,285 
7,635,503 
1,828,542 
2,120,291 

306,694 
2,028,381 

57,199,696 

Riverboat 
Gaming 
Special 

Revenue 

$ 8,399,666 
-
-
-
-

668,372 
9,068,038 

Community 
Development 

Special 
Revenue 

$ 
-

2,267,721 
-
-

18,350 
2,286,071 

Disaster 
Recovery 

Special 
Revenue 

$ 
-

1,752,731 
-
-

88,590 
1,841,321 

2,445,167 
1,350,748 

287,532 
12,503,046 
13,514,968 
13,303,461 
1,424,365 

4,029,221 

48,858,508 

8,341,188 

Net change in fimd balances 

Fund balance at beginning of year 

Fund balance at end of year 

9,068,038 

(7,717,586) (9,840,050) 
(7,717,586) (9,840,050) 

623,602 (772,012) 

31,486,478 2,239,995 

$ 32,110,080 $ 1,467,983 

The notes to the financial statements are an mtegral part of this statement. 

-
-
-

-
-

1,097,009 
-
-

4,624 
1,611 
1,192 

131,107 
277,084 
609,477 

1,890 
48,350 

1,525,548 
1,296,366 

2,393,375 

(107,304) 

94,710 

94,710 

(12,594) 

19,450 

6,856 

2,600,883 

(759,562) 

164,142 

164,142 

(595,420) 

1,437,220 

841,800 
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Wastewater 
Special 

Revenue 

$ 3,207,800 
-
-

7,990,656 
-

78,532 
11,276,988 

Debt 
Service 

$ 
-
-
-
-

201,796 
201,796 

Capital 
Pro|ects 

$ 5,613,649 
-

2,028,078 
-
-

2,960,875 
10,602,602 

Other 
Special Revenue 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 2,362,428 
-

1,540,357 
121,510 

-
555,722 

4,580,017 

Total 
Governmental 

$ 

Funds 

62,863,828 
7,635,503 
9,417,429 

10,232,457 
306,694 

6,600,618 
97,056,529 

-
-
-
-
-

6,735,169 
-
-
-

87,403 

. 

-
6,822,572 

4,454,416 

_ 

(3,230,000) 
(3,230,000) 

1,224,416 

2,271,905 

S 3,496,321 

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

3,637,281 
2,905,960 
6,543,241 

(6,341,445) 

6,680,966 
-

6,680,966 

339,521 

6,545,603 

$ 6,885,124 
• • • • r=^ 

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

17,716,814 

_ 

-
17,716,814 

(7,114,212) 

9,770,919 
(3,201,624) 
6,569,295 

(544,917) 

65,014,905 

$ 64,469,988 

-
-
-
-

302,471 
-

281,744 
4,614,539 

-
35,476 

. 

-
5,234,230 

(654,213) 

900,176 
(500,000) 
400,176 

(254,037) 

6,236,525 

$ 5,982,488 

2,449,791 
1,352,359 

288,724 
12,634,153 
14,094,523 
20,648,107 
2,805,008 
4,662,889 
5,554,769 

19,136,059 

3,637,281 
2,905,960 

90,169,623 

6,886,906 

17,610,913 
(24,489,260) 

(6,878,347) 

8,559 

115,252,081 

$ 115,260,640 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Reconciliation ofthe Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 
To the Statement of Activities 

For Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2008 

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the statement of activiUes 
different because: 

Net change m fiind balances - total govemmental fimds $ 8,559 

Govermnental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, 
in the statement of activiUes the costs of those assets is allocated 
over their estunated useful Uves and reported as depreciaUon expense. 
This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation 
in the current period. 13,123,600 

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current 
financial resources are not reported as revenue in the fimds. (40,947) 

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to 
govemmental funds, while the repayment ofthe principal of long-term 
debt consumes the current financial resources of govemmental fimds. 
Neither transaction, however, has any effect of net assets. This 
amount is the net effect of these differences in the treatment of 
long-term debt and related items. 4,548,448 

Intemal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of 
insurance to individual funds. The net expenses of certain activities of 
intemal service fimds is reported withm the govemmental activities. (512,208) 

Change in net assets of goveraemental activities $ 17,127,452 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2008 

Revenaes: 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

General govemment 
Finance 
Human Resources 
Fhe 
Police 
Public works 
Planning 
General services 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of rev over exp 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fiind balances 

Fund balance at begirming of year 

Fund balance at end of year 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

$ 39,618,323 
9,733,200 
1,694,150 
1,868,011 

284,100 
1,643,350 

Final 

$ 42,348,323 
6,743,200 
1,772,150 
1,868,011 

284,100 
1,408,350 

2008 
Actual 

$ 43,280,285 
7,635,503 
1,828,542 
2,120,291 

306,694 
2,028,381 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

$ 931,962 
892,303 

56,392 
252,280 

22,594 
620,031 

54,841,134 

2,715,103 
1,566,126 

324,919 
12,778,289 
13,883,806 
13,979,922 

1,877,455 
4,267,060 

51,392,680 

3,448,454 

(4,747,872) 
(4,747,872) 

(1,299,418) 

$ 30,187,060 

54,424,134 

2,715,103 
1,566,126 

324,919 
13,168,289 
14,159,806 
14,564,922 

1,877,455 
4,452,060 

52,828,680 

1,595,454 

(7,768,172) 
(7,768,172) 

(6,172,718) 

31,486,478 

$25,313,760 

57,199,696 

2,445,167 
1,350,748 

287,532 
12,503,046 
13,514,968 
13,303,461 

1,424,365 
4,029,221 

48,858,508 

8,341,188 

(7,717,586) 
(7,717,586) 

623,602 

31,486,478 

$32,110,080 

2,775.562 

269,936 
215,378 

37,387 
665,243 
644,838 

1,261,461 
453,090 
422,839 

3,970,172 

6,745,734 

50,586 
50,586 

6,796,320 

$ 6,796,320 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Riverboat Gaming Special Revenue Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2008 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
MisceUaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Other services and charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of rev and other 
sources over exp and other uses 

Fund balance at begmning of year 

Fund balance at end of year 

The notes to the financial statements are an uitegral part of this statement. 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

$8,515,000 
637,230 

9,152,230 

-

9,152,230 

(9,702,230) 
(9,702,230) 

(550,000) 

2,239,995 

$1,689,995 

$8,515,000 
637,230 

9,152,230 

-

9,152,230 

(9,840,050) 
(9,840,050) 

(687,820) 

2,239,995 

$1,552,175 

2008 
Actual 

$8,399,666 
668,372 

9,068,038 

-

9,068,038 

(9,840,050) 
(9,840,050) 

(772,012) 

2,239,995 

$1,467,983 

Va 
Fii 

$ 

J_ 

fiance with 
ml Budget 

(115,334) 
31,142 

(84,192) 

-

(84,192) 

-

(84,192) 

(84,192) 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Community Development Special Revenue Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2008 

Revenues: 

Intergovemmental 

Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Budgeted Amounts 

Original 

1,385,542 

Final 

$ 1,385,542 $ 2,896,567 

2,896,567 

2008 

Actual 

S 2,267,721 

18,350 

2,286,071 

Variance with 

Final Budget 

$ (628,846) 

18,350 

(610,496) 

Expenditures: 

Current: 

Personal services 

Contract and operational 

Material and supplies 

Special current 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

169,948 

13,791 

1,373 

548,247 

698,893 

1,432,252 

169,948 

763,501 

5,243 

118,420 

1,917,415 

2,974,527 

165,078 

13,643 

5,249 

913,039 

1,296,366 

2,393,375 

4,870 

749,858 

(6) 

(794,619) 

621,049 

581,152 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over expenditures (46,710) (77,960) (107,304) (29,344) 

Other financing sources: 

Transfers in 

Total other financing sources 

46,710 

46,710 

77,960 

77,960 

94,710 

94,710 

16,750 

16,750 

Excess (deficiency) of rev and other 

sources over exp and other uses 

Fund balance at beginning of year 19,450 19,450 

(12,594) 

19,450 

(12,594) 

Fund balance at end of year $ 19,450 19,450 $ 6,856 (12,594) 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Disaster Recovery Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2008 

Revenues: 
Intergovemmental 

(net of allowance for uncollectable) 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Current: 
General Govemment 
Finance 

Human Resources 

Fire 
Police 

Public works 
Plannhig and development 
Community services 
General services 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of rev over exp 

Other financing sources (uses): 

Transfers in 
Total other fmancing sources (uses) 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

$ 
200,000 

200,000 

-

-
-

6,380 
-

46,748 

-
41,588 

105,284 

200,000 

_ 

-
-

Final 

$ 
200,000 
200,000 

-
-
-

6,380 

-
46,748 

-
41,588 

105,284 
200,000 

_ 

-
-

2008 
Actual 

$1,752,731 
88,590 

1,841,321 

4,624 

1,611 
1,192 

131,107 
277,084 

609,477 
1,890 

48,350 

1,525,548 
2,600,883 

(759,562) 

164,142 
164,142 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

$1,752,731 
(111,410) 

1,641,321 

(4,624) 

(1.611) 
(1,192) 

(124,727) 
(277,084) 

(562,729) 
(1,890) 
(6,762) 

(1,420,264) 

(2,400,883) 

759,562 

(164,142) 
(164,142) 

Excess (deficiency) of rev and other 
sources over exp and other uses 

Fund balance at beginning of year 1,437,220 1,437,220 

(595,420) 

[,437,220 

(595,420) 

Fund balance at end of year $1,437,220 $ 841,800 $ (595,420) 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Waste Water Special Revenue Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2008 

Revenues: 
Sales tax revenue 
Intergovemmental 
Charges for services 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Personal services 
Contractual and operational services 
Materials & supphes 
Special Current Charges 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of rev over exp 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfers out 

Total other fmanchig sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of rev andoUier 
sources over exp and other uses 

Fund balance at begiiming of year 

Fund balance at end of year 

Budgeted 
Original 

$ 3,120,000 
-

6,360,650 
70,750 

9,551,400 

2,337,079 
2,867,569 

718,678 
757,053 
91,052 

6,771,431 

2,779,969 

(3,396,000) 
(3,396,000) 

(616,031) 

2,271,905 

$ 1,655,874 

Amounts 
Final 

$ 3,120,000 
-

6,960,650 
70,750 

10,151,400 

2,337,079 
2,867,569 

993,678 
757,053 
91,052 

7,046,431 

3,104,969 

(3,230,000) 
(3,230,000) 

(125,031) 

2,271,905 

S 2,146,874 

2008 
Actual 

$ 3,207,800 
-

7,990,656 
78,532 

11,276,988 

2,238,520 
2,818,758 

926,596 
751,294 

87,403 
6,822,572 

4,454,416 

(3,230,000) 
(3,230,000) 

1,224,416 

2,271,905 

$ 3,496,321 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

$ 87,800 
-

1,030,006 
7,782 

1,125,588 

98,559 
48,811 
67,082 
5,759 
3,649 

223,859 

1,349,447 

-
-

1.349,447 

-

$ 1,349,447 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Net Assets 

Proprietary Funds 
September 30,2008 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash 
Investments 
Restricted cash: 

Customer deposits 
Accoimts receivable (net of allowance 

for uncoUectible) 
Accrued interest receivable 
Intergovemmental receivables 
Due from other funds 
Inventories 
Prepaid items 

Total current assets 

Capital assets: 
Land 
Buses 
Buildings and struotitTes 
Improvements 
Constmction m Progress 
Equipment, fiimiture and fixtures 

Total capital assets 
Less accumulateii depreciation 

Total capital assets (net of 
accumlated depreciation) 

Total assets 

Civic 
Center 

$ 897,637 
377,974 

-

44,078 
-

179,550 
200,000 

20,767 
-

1,720,006 

-
-

18,768,595 
12,596,086 

1,342,246 
3,274,176 

35,981,103 
22,024,053 

13,957,050 
15,677,056 

Business-type 

Golf 
Course 

S 
-

-

-
-

693,622 
126,586 
62,212 

-
882,420 

1,065,697 
-

397,195 
2,099,832 

724,603 
829,746 

5,117,073 
1,206,735 

3,910,338 
4,792,758 

Activities-Enterprise Funds 

Public 
Transit 

$ 277,892 
312,297 

-

221 
-

232,894 
74;241 

-
-

897,545 

-
1,497,590 

-
-
-

21,039 
1,518,629 
1,260,449 

258,180 
1,155,725 

V^ater 
UtUity 

$ 
838,868 

741,981 

613,619 
703 

251,863 
40,000 

221,300 
-

2,708,334 

231,985 
-

638,540 
56,356,092 
10,995,275 • 

1,702,500 
69,924,392 
21,808,952 

48,115,440 
50,823,774 

Totals 
2008 

$ 1,175,529 
1,529,139 

741,981 

657,918 
703 

1,357,929 
440,827 
304,279 

-

6,208,305 

1,297,682 
1,497,590 

19,804,330 
71,052,010 
13,062,124 
5,827,461 

112,541,197 
46,300,189 

66,241,008 
72,449,313 

Governmental 
Activities -
Internal 

Service Funds 

$ 1,744,412 
6,930,150 

-

456,170 
5,291 

-

500,386 
-

.841,201 
10,477,610 

-
-
-
-
-

42,550 
42,550 
29,105 

13,445 
10,491,055 
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Business-type Acfivifies-Enterprise Funds 

' 

LIABILnTES 
Current liabilities :, 
Accounts payable 
Contracts payable 
Customer deposits payable 
Escrow 
Due to other funds 
Accrued hisuranc claims 
Incnrred-not reported claims 

Total current UabiUties 

Non-current Uabihties: 
Compensated absences 
Accmed msurance claims-noncurrent 

Total non-current UabiUties 
Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets 
Unrestricted 
Total net assets 

AdjnsLments to reflect the 

Civic 
Center 

78,541 
9,450 

-
107,797 
701,690 

-
-

897,478 

114,058 

114,058 
1,011,536 

13,957,050 
708,470 

$ 14,665,520 

consoUdationofi 
related to enterprise fimds 

Change in net assets of business-type 

Golf 
Course 

265,170 
30,918 

-
10,072 

95 
-
-

306;255 

49,740 
-

49,740 
355,995 

3,910,338 
526,425 

$4,436,763 

ntemal service 

activities 

Public 
Transit 

25,948 
-
-
-
46 

-
-

25,994 

53,140 
-

53,140 
79,134 

258,180 
818,411 

$1,076,591 

fund activities 

Water 
Utihty 

541,195 
379,836 
741,547 

-
34,361 

-
-

1,696,939 

324,420 
-

324,420 
2,021,359. 

48,115,440 
686,975 

$48,802,415 

Totals 
2008 

910,854 
420,204 
741,547 
117,869 
736,192 

-
-

2,926,666 

541,358 
-

541,358 
3,468,024 

66,241,008 
2,740,281 

68,981,289 

(2,184,820) 
$66,796,469 

GoverniDenta! 
Activities -
Internal 

Service Funds 

67,319 
-
-
-
98 

5,079,640 
325,000 

5,472,057 

54,168 
1,318,373 
1,372,541 
6,844,598 

13,445 
3,633,012 

$ 3,646,457 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets 

Proprietary Funds 
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2008 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services 
Other 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Personal services 
Materials and supplies 
Maintenance 
Heat, Ught and power 
Transportation 
General and administration 
Claims and losses paid 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Operating grants-governmental agencies 
Interest 
Gain (loss) on retirement or transfer of fixed assets 
Other - govemmental disaster recovery 

Total nonoperating revenues 
Income (loss) before operatuig transfers 

Capital contributions and transfers: 
Capital contributions 

Developer 
Transfers out 
Transfers in 

Total capital contributions and transfers 
Change in net assets 

Net assets at beginning of year 
Net assets at end of year 

Business-type 

Civic 
Center 

$ 915,217 $ 
753 

915,970 

966,338 
218,721 
149,060 
407,794 

255,909 

1,245,244 
3,243,066 

(2,327,096) 

200,000 
53,525 

179,550 • 
433,075 

(1,894,021) 

Golf 
Course 

984,933 
950 

985,883 

573,369 
286,992 

25,171 
45,451 

119,888 

187,668 
1,238,539 

(252,656) 

3,852 

693,622 
697,474 
444,818 

(615,000) 
2,465,334 
1,850,334 

(43,687) 
14,709,207 

$ 14,665,520 

1,400,000 
1,400,000 
1,844,818 
2,591,945 
4,436,763 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Activities 

PubUc 
Transit 

$ 74,936 
8,856 

83,792 

590,383 
13,158 
84,867 

1,070 
300,369 
801,740 

-
174,239 

1,965,826 

(1,882,034) 

1,157,412 
14,089 

(911,279) 
-

260,222 
(1,621,812) 

-Enterprise Funds 

Water 
Utility 

$ 6,809,832 
126,395 

6,936,227 

2,837,506 
1,388,302 

269,453 
1,025,438 

-
1,774,266 

-
1,322,717 
8,617,682 

(1,681,455) 

340,495 
109,796 

-
-

450,291 
(1,231,164) 

Totals 
2008 

$ 8,784,918 
136,954 

8,921,872 

4,967,596 
1,907,173 

528,551 
1,479,753 

300,369 
2,951,803 

-
2,929,868 

15,065,113 

(6,143,241) 

1,697,907 
181,262 

(911,279) 
873,172 

1,841,062 
(4,302,179) 

Governmental 
Activities -
Internal 

Service Funds 

$ 9,907,857 
87,406 

9,995,263 

431,942 
8,480 

-
-
-

3,258,690 
8,007,928 

5,792 
11,712,832 

(1,717,569) 

291,770 
-
-

291,770 
(1,425,799) 

-
-

1,022,362 
1,022,362 
(599,450) 

1,676,041 
$ 1,076,591 

252,500 
-

2,105,651 
2,358,151 
1,126,987 

47,675,428 
$ 48,802,415 

252,500 
(615,000) 

6,993,347 
6,630,847 
2,328,668 

-
-

500,000 
500,000 

(925,799) 
4,572,256 

$ 3,646,457 

Adjustments to reflect fhe consolidation of 
intemal service fimd activities related 
to enterprise funds 

Change in net assets of business-type activities 
(413,591) 

1,915,077 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Funds 
Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2008 

Civic 
Center 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Receipts from customers 
Payments to employees 
Payments to suppliers 
Intemal activity - payments to other funds 

Net cash provided by operatmg activities 

Cash flow from noncapital financing activities: 
Operating subsidies 
Shared revenue fi-om govermnental agencies 

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financtug activities: 
Purchases of capital assets 
Contracts payable 
Capital transfers 

Net cash provided (used for) capital and related financing activities 

Cash flow from investing activities: 
Purchase of mvestment securities 
Proceeds fi-om sale and maturities of investment securities 
Interest on investments 

Net cash provided (used for) mvesting activities 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

Reconciliation of operating (loss) to net cash provided (used) by operating activities: 
Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by operating activities 

Depreciation e^qiense 
(Increase) decrease in accoimts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in due fi"om other funds 
(Increase) decrease in inventories 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid items 
Increase (Decrease) in accounts payables 
Increase (Decrease) in misceUaneous payables 
Increase (Decrease) in customer deposit account 
Increase (Decrease) in compensated absences payable 
Increase (Decrease) in due to other fimds 

Total adjustments 
Net cash provided (used) by operattog activities 

$ 891,832 
(957,278) 

(1,487,170) 
595,562 

(957,054) 

844,861 
200,000 

1,044,861 

(2,162,617) 

(65,000) 
(2,227,617) 

(11,824) 
99,469 
54,176 

141,821 
(1,997,989) 
2,895,626 

$ 897,637 

$(2,327,096) 

1,245,244 
(24,138) 

(106,128) 
(3,222) 
16,477 

(534,664) 
69,768 

5,015 
701,690 

1,370,042 
$ (957,054) 

Noncash investing and capital activities: 
Assets transferred out cost $455,894 and had accumulated depreciation of $19,373. Net loss equaled $436,521. 
Assets retired costs $613;264 and had accumulated depreciation of $138,506.Net loss equaled $474,758. 
Capital expenditures of $2,426,124 were paid from govemmental funds but the asset is recorded in the enteiprise fiinds. 
Donated developer constmcted water system extensions of $252,500 were recorded as retamed eammgs. 
Change in the fair value of investments resulted in an um-ealized gain of $3,770 at year end 2008 and 
an unrealized gain of $81,544 at year end 2007. 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this^^tement. 



Business-type 

Golf 
Course 

$ 985,945 
(578,754) 
(243,915) 
(204,655) 

(41,379) 

59,000 
-

59,000 

(1,621,155) 
-

1,341,000 
(280,155) 

-
3,852 
3,852 

(258,682) 
258,682 

$ 

$ (252,656) 

187,668 
62 

(126,586) 
(18,410) 

110 
222,684 

30,059 
-

(6,241) 
(78,069) 
211,277 

$ (41,379) 

Activities - Enterprise Funds 

Transit 

$ 84,366 
(588,388) 

(1,237,375) 
152,658 

(1,588,739) 

1,022,362 
1,159,779 
2,182,141 

(60,758) 
-
-

(60,758) 

(300,543) 
-

14,089 
(286,454) 
246,190 

31,702 
$ 277,892 

$(1,882,034) 

174,239 
574 

152,612 
-
200 

(37,169) 
-
-

2,793 
46 

293,295 
$(1,588,739) 

Water 
Utility 

$ 7,233,217 
(2,832,693) 
(4,260,484) 

(118,368) 
21,672 

_ 

179,160 
179,160 

(4,393,816) 
(44,890) 
750,000 

(3,688,706) 

(58,436) 
2,220,640 

120,978 
2,283,182 

(1,204,692) 
1,946,673 

$ 741,981 

$ (1,681,455) 

1,322,717 
220,330 
(40,000) 

(5,382) 
1,790 

206,600 
-

83,652 
(8,212) 

(78,368) 
1,703,127 

$ 21,672 

Totals 
2008 

$ 9,195,360 
(4,957,113) 
(7,228,944) 

425,197 
(2,565,500) 

1,926,223 
1,538,939 
3,465,162 

(8,238,346) 
(44,890) 

2,026,000 
(6,257,236) 

(370,803) 
2,320,109 

193,095 
2,142,401 

(3,215,173) 
5,132,683 

$ 1,917,510 

$(6,143,241) 

2,929,868 
196,828 

(120,102) 
(27,014) 
18,577 

(142,549) 
99,827 
83,652 
(6,645) 

545,299 
3,577,741 

$ (2,565,500) 

Governmental 
Activities 
Internal 

Service Funds 

$ 9,558,854 
(417,716) 

(10,483,916) 
49,786 

(1,292,992) 

500,000 
-

500,000 

_ 

-
-
-

(6,320,968) 
4,686,795 

336,778 
(1,297,395) 
(2,090,387) 
3,834,800 

$ 1,744,413 

S (1,717,569) 

5,792 
(436,409) 

49,688 
-

664,683 
47,226 
91.740 

-
1,759 

98 
424,577 

$ (1,292,992) 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
September 30,2(i08 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

A. Reporting Entity 

The City of Lake Charles, Louisiana (the City) was incorporated in 1867, and operates under a 
home rale charter, which became effective in 1961. The City utiUzes the Mayor-Council form 
of govemment and provides a full range of municipal services under a centralized system of 
administration. 

The accounting and financial reporting pohcies of the City conform to generally accepted 
accounting principles as applicable to govemments. Such policies also conform to the 
requirements of Louisiana Revised Statutes 24:517 and to the guides set forth in the Louisiana 
Municipal Audit and Accounting Guide, and to the industry audit guide. Audit of State and 
Local Govemmental Units. Following is a summary ofthe more significant accounting policies. 

The accompanying fmancial statements mclude all funds, which are directly controlled by the 
City, and which constitute the primary govemment as defmed for financial reporting purposes. 
In accordance with generally accepted accountmg principles, this report also includes 
component units, which are legally separate fi-om the City but considered to be fiscally 
dependent on the primary government. Component units are discretely presented in this report, 
are reported for periods and balance sheet dates which differ fi-om the City's, and have been 
separately audited. Further disclosures conceming such units are provided below. 

Discretelv Presented Component Units 

Financial data of component units is displayed on the Statement of Net Assets and Statement of 
Activities. The reported component units are as follows: 

City Court of Lake Charles: 

This entity is created by state statutes, which provide for its govemance by mdependently 
elected officials and has a jurisdictional area extending beyond the corporate limits ofthe City. 
Although legally separate. City Court is fisceilly dependent upon the govemment because ofthe 
statutory requirements that the City provide and maintain the physical facilities necessary for its 
operation. The relationship between the City and City Court is such that exclusion would cause 
the City's financial statements to be incomplete. Financial data reported for the City Court 
component unit is fi'om its separately audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended 
December 31,2007. 

Ward Three Marshal - City Court: 

The office of Ward Three Marshal, which is govemed by an independently elected official, is 
created in the same statutory manner as City Court and has a corresponding area of jurisdiction. 
Although legally separate, the office of Ward Three Marshal is fiscally dependent upon the 
govemment because of the statutory requirements that the City provide and maintain the 
physical faciUties necessary for its operation. The relationship between the Marshal and the 
City is such that exclusion would cause the City's financial statements to be incomplete. 
Financial data reported for this component unit are from its separately audited financial report 
for the year ended December 31, 2007. Complete financial statements of the individual 
component units are available from the City of Lake Charles at 326 Pujo Street, Lake Charles, 
Louisiana 70601. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statement 

The govemment-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of 
changes in net assets) report information on all ofthe activities ofthe primary govemment and 
its component units. For the most part, the effect of the mterfimd activity has been removed 
from these statements. Govemmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and the 
mtergovemmental revenues, are reported separately from busmess-type activities, which rely 
primarily on charges for services for support. Likewise, the primary govemment is reported 
separately from certain legally separate component units for which the primary govemment is 
financially accountable. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the dfrect expenses of a given 
fimction or segment is of&et by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly 
identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to 
customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit from goods, services or privileges 
provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to 
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular fimction or segment. Taxes and 
other items not properly included among program revenues are reported as general revenues. 

Separate financial statements are provided for govermnental fimds and proprietary fimds. Major 
individual govemmental fimds and major enterprise fimds are reported as separate columns in 
the fimd financial statements. 

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation 

The govemment-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accmal basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial 
statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is 
incurred, regardless of the thnmg of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as 
revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and shnilar items are recognized as 
revenue as soon as all eligibility requfrements imposed by the provider have been met. 

Govemmental fimd financial statements are reported using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accoimting. Revenues are recognized as 
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when 
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities ofthe 
current period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are 
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are 
recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accmal accounting. However, debt service 
expenditures, as weU as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and 
judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. 

Property taxes, franchise taxes, Ucenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are 
all considered to be susceptible to accrual so they have been recognized as revenues of the 
current fiscal period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available 
only when cash is received by the government. 

The City of Lake Charles reports the followmg major govemmental fimds: 

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operatmg fimd ofthe City. It is used to account 
for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for m another fund. 

Riverboat Gaming Special Revenue Fund - This fund accoimts for receipt and subsequent 
expenditure or transfer of revenue from casmo riverboat admissions taxes, development 
contributions and related City-owned parking. 
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NOTES TO FINANCL^L STATEMENTS 

Community Development Special Revenue Fund - This fimd accounts for the receipt and 
subsequent expenditure of federal funds received from the Department of Housuig and Urban 
Development for housing and community development purposes, including related revenues 
which are restricted to such purposes by grant agreements. The principal revenue source 
accoimted for within this fund is the Community Development Block Grant Program. 

Disaster Recovery Fund - This fund accounts for the receipt of mtergovemmental and 
miscellaneous revenue and subsequent expenditure of such fimds necessary to recover from 
disasters. 

Waste Water Fund - This fimd accounts for the receipt and subsequent expenditure of sewer use 
charges, dedicated taxes, and other current charges dedicated to operations, maintenance and 
improvement ofthe City's sanitary sewerage system. 

Debt Service Fund - This fimd is used to account for the accumulation of resources and the 
payments made for principal, interest, and related costs on long-term debt obligations of 
govemmental funds. 

Capital Projects Fund - This fund is used to account for financial resources to be used for the 
acquisition or constmction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary 
funds.) 

The City of Lake Charles reports the following proprietary fimds: 

Civic Center - This fimd accoimts for the activhies ofthe Lake Charles Civic Center. 

Golf Course - This ftmd accounts for the activities of Mallard Cove Golf Course. 

Transit Fund - This fiind accounts for the operation ofthe City's transit system. 

Water Fund - This fimd accounts for the operation ofthe City's water system. 

The City reports the following fimd types: 

Intemal Service Funds - Intemal Service Funds are used to account for the insurance needs 
provided to other departments ofthe City, or to other govemments, on a cost reimbursement basis. 

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, 
generally are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fimd financial statements to the 
extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance ofthe Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board. Govemments also have the option of followmg subsequent private-sector guidance 
for then business-type activities and enterprise fimds, subject to this same limitation. The City has 
elected not to follow subsequent private sector guidance. 

As a general mle the effect of interfimd activity has been elhninated from the govemment-wide 
financial statements. Exceptions to this mle are payments between the government's water function 
and various other fimctions of the govemment. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct 
costs and program revenues reported for the various fimctions concemed. 

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, 
services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and 
contributions. Intemally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program 
revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating 
revenues and expenses generally resuU from providmg services and producing and delivering goods m 
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comiection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The intent of Uie goveming body is 
tiiat the costs (expenses) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continumg basis be 
financed or recovered primarily Uirough user charges and are reported as program revenues. 

Operating expenses for enterprise fiinds and intemal service fimds include the cost of sales and 
services, administrative expenses and depreciation on capital assets. AU other revenues and expenses 
are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity 

1. Deposits and Investments 

The government's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and 
short-term investments with, original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. 

The City's investment program is authorized and hmited by state statue and city ordinances to 
purchases of securities issued or guaranteed by the U.S. Govemment and its agencies or 
mstrumentalities and participation m the Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc. (LAMP). LAMP is a 
non-profit corporation formed by an initiative of the State Treasurer and organized under the laws of 
the State of Louisiana, which operates a local government investment pool equivalent to a money 
market ftind. LAMP mvests in short-term instruments permitted by statute. 

Investments for tiie govermnent, its component units and for LAMP are reported at fair value. 

2. Receivables and payables 

Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are 
reported in the government-wide financial statements as "internal balances." 

All receivables, including tiiose for grass cutting and demoUtion assessments in the govemmental 
funds and water and sewer charges in the enterprise fiinds, are shown net of an allowance for 
uncoUeaables. Tlie allowance for estimated uncollectible receivables is established based on historical 
collection experience and other relevant circumstances. 

There appears to be concentration of credit risk with regard to general accounts receivable and more 
specifically accounts receivable for water and sewer user fees in the Waste Water Special Revenue 
Fund and the Water Utility Enterprise Fund. The City's ability to collect the amounts due from tiie 
users of the City water and sewer system and otiiers (as reflected on the financial statements) may be 
affected by significant economic fluctuations, natural disaster or other calamity in tiiis one 
concentrated geographic location. 

Tlie City property taxes must be levied by December 1st of each year. Property taxes are due by 
December 31st and are delinquent by January 1st. Delinquent property taxes are assessed interest at 
one and one-quarter percent per month for the period of delinquency. Property owners with taxes still 
delinquent by March 1st are notified by certified mail tiiat they have twenty days to pay delinquent 
property taxes. The lien date is the date in which tiie tax assessor files the tax roll witii the Clerk of 
Court, which is tiie same as the lev>̂  date. Sale of delinquent properties is held each year as soon as 
possible after May 1st. Most taxes are collected in December, January and Febmary. 

3. Inventories and prepaid items 

Inventoty is valued at average cost. Inventory in tiie General Fund consists of materials and supphes 
held for consumption, and are accounted for under tiie consmnption metiiod where expenditures are 
recorded when tiie goods are used. Inventories are also held in tiie enterprise fimds. These consist of 
concession supphes held for sale to die public and materials held for water system maintenance and 
improvements. 

45 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit subsequent periods are recorded as prepaid 
items hi both govermnental-wide and fmid financial statements. 

4. Restricted assets 

Customer deposits in the Water Enterprise Fund are classified as restricted assets on tiie balance sheet 
because their use is limited to repayment of deposits to qualified customers or upon termination of 
service. 

5. Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastmcture assets (e.g. roads, bridges, 
sidcwaUis and shnilar items), are reported in tiie apphcable govermnental or business-type activities 
columns in the govemment-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the govermnent as 
assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two 
years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or 
constmcted. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fafr market value at the date of donation. 

The cost of nonnal maintenance and repafrs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially 
extend assets hves are not capitalized. 

Major outiays for capital assets and improvements are capitahzed as projects are constmcted. 
Historically, capital assets constmcted during tiie past 30 years had been financed on a pay-as-go basis. 
However, the City incurred debt in 2003 for tiie constmction of a new sewer treatment facility and 
issued bonds in 2007 to fund capital improvements, such as roads, water, sewer, recreation and 
downtoMTi development activities. 

Property, plant and equipment of the primaty government, as well as the component units, is 
depreciated using the straight line metiiod over die following estimated usefiil lives: 

Assets Years 
Buildings 
Improvements other than buildings 
Public Domam infrastructure 
System infrasfructure 
Machinery and equipment 

20 
20 
10-
10-
7 

-50 
-50 

6. Compensated Absences 

It is the government's policy to permit employees to accumulate eamed but unused vacation pay 
benefits. All vacation pay is accmed when incurred m the government-wide and proprietaty fund 
financial statements, An amount that would be recorded in govermnental ftmd statements is the 
amount of unused vacation accruals payable to employees who had terminated as of the end of the 
fiscal year; however, no such current hability existed on September 30, 2008. 

Vacation is based on the number of years service and is eamed as follows: 
First four years 10 days 
Five to nine years 15 days 
Ten to nhieteen years 20 days 
Nineteen years and over 25 days 
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Sick pay is based on the number of years service and is carried as follows: 

First three years 8 hours per month 
Four years and over 12 hours per month 

Sick pay is not vested except at retirement, where accumulated sick pay hours up to six hundred (600) 
are payable to non-civil service retirees. The termination payment liabihty was calculated by 
developing a ratio based on historical data of sick leave paid at termination compared with sick leave 
accumulated and by applying that ratio to the sick leave accumulated by the current employee 
population as of September 30, 2008. Current sick pay benefits recorded in the governmental fimd 
statements would be the amount of unreimbursed sick leave payable to employees who had terminated 
their employment as ofthe end ofthe fiscal year; however no such liability existed on September 30, 
2008. The entire estimated tennination payment liability is recorded in the govemment-wide and 
proprietary fund financial statements. 

City employees may receive compensatory time off with pay in lieu of overthne pay for work in excess 
of regular scheduled hours. Accumulation of unused compensatory time is Umited, and any unused or 
unpaid portion is payable upon separation from employment. Compensator)^ time is accmed when 
incurred in the govemment-wide and proprietary funds financial statements. A current portion of 
compensatory time would be recorded in the go '̂emmental fimd statement that would equal the amount 
of reimbursable leave payable to employees who had terminated their employment as of September 30, 
2008; however there was no current portion at that time. 

At September 30, 2008 the total liability reported on the Statement of Net Assets for accmed vacation, 
sick and compensatory time was $2,626,992 for Govermnental Activities, which includes $54,168 
from the Intemal Service Funds. The amount recorded in Business-Type Acti\dties equaled $541,358. 

7. Long-term obligations 

In the govemment-wide financial statements and proprietary fund types in the fund financial 
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obUgations are reported as UabiUties in die applicable 
govermnental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fiind type statement of net assets. 

In tiie fund financial statements, govemmental fund types recognize principal payments during tiie 
current period. The face amoimt of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. 

8. Fund equity 

In the fund financial statements, governmental fimds report reservations of fund balance for amounts 
that are not available for appropriation or are legahy restricted by outside parties for specific purposes. 
Designations of fund balance represent tentative management plans that could be subject to change. 

Tlie fund financial statements show reservations of fund balance for inventoty, prepaid items, 
encumbrances and debt service. There are also imreserved designations for subsequent year's 
expenditures and capital projects. All of these items are included as elements of net assets on the 
government wide statement. 
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2. Reconciliation of Govemment-wide Financial Statements 
A. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund balance sheet and the 

govemment-wide statement of net assets. 

The govermnental ftmd balance sheet mcludes a reconciliation between fund balance - total governmental 
funds and net assets - govemmental activities as reported in the govemment-wide statement of net assets. 
One element of tiiat reconciliation explains "long term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and 
payable in the current period and therefore are not reported m the funds." The details of this $68,903,248 
difference are as follows: 

2003 LCDA Bonds payable $21,010,000 
2007 LCDA Bonds payable 33,370,000 
Premium on 2007 LCDA Bonds payable 

(to be amortized over tiie life of tiie debt) 1,029,081 
Pension refunding bonds 5,915,000 
Sales tax increment financing agreement 2,726 
Cooperative endeavor-Sales Tax Dist. No.3 4,114,492 
Compensated absences 2,572,824 
Scars building installment loan 700,000 
Police benefits guarantee 189,125 

Net adjustment to reduce fimd balance-total govemmental 
firnds to arrive at net assets -govemmental activities $68.903.248 

B. Explanation of certain differences between the govemmental fund statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances and the government-wide statement of activities. 

The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes m fund balances includes a 
reconcihation between net changes in fimd balances - total govemmental fimds and changes in net 
assets of governmental activities as reported in the govemment-wide statement of activities. One 
element of tiiat reconciliation explains that "Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. 
However, in the statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated usefiil 
lives and .reported as depreciation expense." The details ofthe $13,123,600 are as follows: 

Capital outiays $21,962,836 
Depreciation expense (8,719,962) 
Loss on retirement of capital assets ( 119,274) 

Net adjustment to increase net changes ia fund balances - total governmental 
funds to arrive at changes in net assets of govemmental activities £13,123,600 

Anotiier element of that reconciliation states tiiat "The issuance of long-term debt provides current 
financial resources to govemmental fiinds, while tiie repayment of the principal of long-temi debt 
consumes the current financial resources of governmental fiinds. Neither transaction however has any 
effect on net assets." The details of tiiis $4,548,448 are as follows: 

Principal repayment: 
Pension refunding bonds $ 860,000 
LCDA demand bonds 870,000 
2007 LCDA public hnprovement bonds 1,110,000 
Police benefit guarantees 47,365 
Sales tax increment financing agreement 1,351,878 
Compensated absences (95,924) 
Cooperative endeavor-Sales Tax Dist No 3 350,000 
Proceeds from prcmimn on 2007 LCDA PubUc Improvement Bonds 

(to be amortized as interest over life of debt) 55J29 
Net adjustment to decrease net changes in fund balances - total govemmental 
Funds to arrive at changes hi net assets of govemmental activities 
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C. Explanation of certain differences between the proprietary fund statement of net assets and the 
governmental-wide statement of net assets. 

The proprietary ftind statements of net assets include reconciliation between net assets - total enterprise 
funds and net assets of business-type activities as reported in tiie govemmental-wide statements of net 
assets. Tlie description of tiie sole element of tiiat reconciliation is "Adjusmient to reflect the consolidation 
of intemal service fund acti\ities related to enterprise funds." The detaUs of this $(2,184,820) are as 
follows: 

Intemal payable representing costs in excess of charges to the 
busfriess-type activities - prior year $( 1,771,229) 

Intemal payable representing costs in excess of charges to the 
business-type activhies - current year ( 413.591) 

Net adjustment to decrease net assets - enterprise funds to 

arrive at net assets - business-type activities $f2.184.820"l 

3. Stewardship, Comphance, and Accountability 

A. Budgetary information 
The City annually adopts and implements an operating and capital budget in accordance with 
requfrements ofthe City Charter and applicable state law for the General Fund and all Special Revenue 
and Proprietary Funds. The Capital Projects Fund's budget is a project based capital budget. Pohcies 
and procedures with respect to budget adoption and budgetaty control are as follows: 

1. The Mayor submits the proposed operatmg budget for tiie fiscal year coimnencing October 1 to 
the City Council no later than August 15. This budget includes proposed expenditures and the 
means of financing them. 

2. A summary of the proposed budget and notices of public hearing are published in accordance with 
statutory requfrements. 

3. The proposed budget is subject to one or more public hearings before the City Council prior to 
adoption by ordinance, which must occur no later than September 15. The City Charter requires a 
two-thfrds vote of tiie City CouiicU to amend the proposed budget submitted by the Mayor. 

4. Expenditures are legally restricted to budgetary appropriations at tiie department level witiiin tiie 
General Fund and at the fimd level for Special Revenue Funds, which are not departmentalized. 
Revisions, wltich alter tiie total expenditures of any such department or fund, must be approved by 
budget amendment ordinance adopted by the City Council at tiie request of tiie Mayor. Transfers 
of budgeted amounts between expenditure objects or programs within tiie same department and 
fund are autiiorized to be made adnunistratively by the Dfrector of Ffriance. 

5. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for tiie 
General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, and the Capital Projects Fund, which is budgeted on a 
project basis. Fonnal budgetary integration is not employed in the Debt Service Funds because 
effective budgetary control is alternatively achieved througli the respective bond indentures and 
provisions. 

6. Budgets for tiie General, Special Revenue, and Capital Projects Funds are adopted on a basis 
consistent witii generally accepted accountmg principles (GAAP). Comparisons of budgeted and 
actual results of operation are presented for the General Fund and Special Revenue Funds in the 
accompanying financial statements. The Capital Projects Fimd is not included in this budget and 
actual comparison, as the capital budget which encompasses that fund is presented on the basis of 
cumulative as opposed to annual budget amoimts. 
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7. All budgetaty appropriations except capital project budgets lapse at the end of each fiscal j'̂ ear. 

8. Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended by the City Council. The originally 
adopted General Fund budget was $56,140,552. Amendments m tiic amount of $4,456,300 
resulted in the final General Fund budget of $60,596,852 as presented in the accompanying 
statements. Amendments were necessary for reauthorization for PubUc Works Department 
equipment budgeted in prior fiscal year, increases in soUd waste disposal fees, and various 
operating cost increases such as fiiel and automotive parts. 

The origmally adopted amount of all Special Revenue Funds was $27,976,921. Amendments in 
tiie amount of $2,009,095 resulted m tiie fmal total Special Revenue Fund budget of $29,986,016. 
An annual amendment is necessary in response to grant awards and grant balance carry-overs 
involving Special Revenue Funds, primarily the Community Development Fund. 

B. Encumbrances 

Encmnbrance accounting, under which purcliase orders, contracts, and other commitments for the 
expenditures of monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is 
employed as an extension of formal budgetaty integration m the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, 
and Capital Projects Funds. 

In accordance wiUa generaUy accepted accounting principles, outstanding encumbrances at year end for 
which goods or sersaces are received are reclassified to expenditures and accounts payable. All other 
encumbrances in the annual budgeted fiinds are reversed at year end and are either canceled or are 
included as reappropriations of fimd balance for the subsequent year. Encumbrances at year-end m fiinds 
that are budgeted on a project basis, including Enterprise Fund constmction projects, are carried fonvard 
along with then related appropriations and axe not subject to an armual cancellation and reappropriation. 

C. Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations and Deficit Fund Equity 

The Disaster Recovety Fund was established m 2005 to account for recovery costs related to Hurricane 
Rita. Tlie original fiscal year 2008 budget reflected the ongoing anticipated expenditures for that 
disaster. The City was impacted by Hurricanes Gustav and Ike in the final weeks of September 2008. 
Unanticipated expenditures of $2,600,883 exceeded the budgeted amount of $200,000 by $2,400,883 due 
to the state of emergency. 

D. Unfavorable Revenue Variance in Special Revenue Funds 

Tlie Riverboat Gaming Special Revenue Fund revenues were $84,192 less than budget due to the 
substantial reduction in September's revenues due to Hurricanes Gustav and Ike. The intergovemmental 
revenue ofthe Community Development Special Revenue Fund was $2,286,071 which was $610,496 less 
than die $2,896,567 budgeted amount. This unfavorable variance is attributable to variances in grant 
program revenues, which are budgeted on the basis of grant awards but actually received as expenditure 
reunburscments in tiiat fund. The Grant Special Revenue Fund revenues were $1,503,546 which was 
$321,460 less than the $1,825,006 budgeted amount. This uitiavorable variance is attributable to 
variances in grant program re '̂enues, which are budgeted on the basis of grant award but revenues are 
actually received as expenditure reimbursement in that ftmd. 
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4. Detailed Notes on All Funds 

A. Deposits and Investments 

Tlie City maintahis a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all fnnds. Each fund type's 
portion of this pool is displayed on the combined balance sheet within "cash and investments" or 
"restricted cash and investments" where applicable. Legal and contractual provisions with respect to 
deposits and investments are substantially the same for aU funds and fund types. 

Demand deposits of the City are maintained under a banking agreement in wliich account balances are 
collateralized entirely by U.S. Treasuty and govemment agency securities held by a Federal Reserve 
Bank in tiie City's name. The bank balance of such deposits at September 30, 2008 was $22,506,966 
(carrying amount $17,383,268). 

The total includes restricted cash m the amount of $741,981 from customer deposits in the Water 
Utihty Enterprise Fund. The amounts do not include petty cash of $23,775 or $3,945,791 tiiat is on 
deposit with a third party for bond reserves and tiie adraiiustration of the City's insurance clahns. It 
also does not include a cash overdraft of $383,345 reported as accounts payable in the Conununity 
Development Special Revenue Fund, $1,303,225 cash overdraft reported as accounts payable in the 
Disaster Recovety Special Revenue Fund, $70,772 cash overdraft reported as accounts payable in fhe 
Golf Course Proprietaty Fund and $159,347 cash overdraft reported as accounts payable in the Water 
Proprietary Fund, 

The carty'ing amounts of cash deposits for component units at then respective balance sheet dates were 
$765,485 for City Court and $556,700 for the Ward Three Marshal. These amounts were fully covered 
by federal deposit insurance. 

Investments 

As of September 30, 2008 the City had tiie following mvestments and maturities: 

Investment type Maturity Fair Value 
U.S. agencies callable Less than 1 year $2,505,780 
U. S. agencies callable 1 ~ 5 year 26,375,894 
U.S. agencies callable 6 -10 year 1,003,642 
Repurchase agreement - bond funds 28,241,346 
Louisiana Asset Management Pool 40,958,524 

$99.085.186 

The City's investment program is autiiorized and limited by state statue and city policy to purchases of 
securities issued or guaranteed by the U.S. Government mid its agencies or instnunentaUties and 
participation in tiie Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc. (LAMP), a non-profit local government 
money-market type (2a-7-like) investment pool sponsored by the State of Louisiana. Tliis pool is rated 
AAAm by Standard & Poor's. Security investments are carried at fafr value; investment in LAMP is 
carried at cost, which approximates market. With tiie exception of LAMP, all of the City's 
investments are held in tiie City's name by its custodial bank. The City's investment policy does not 
specifically limit investment maturities, except for a general reqiurement that fiinds used for operation 
be invested witiiin a tiiree-year final maturity range. This policy assumes that callable investments wiU 
not be called. The City's investment policy states that financial or credit risk, as distfriguished from 
market risk, is not acceptable for any investment in either short or long tenn investment categories. 

The City does not dfrectly invest in coimnercial paper, which are permitted by state statute. However, 
such iirveslments are made by LAMP, subject to concentration and maturity limitations of its 
investments policy. 
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Investments as of September 30,2008 were concentrated vrith the following issuers: 

Issuer Fair Value 
Federal Home Loan Bank 
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation 
Federal National Mortgage Association 
Federal Farm Credit Bank 

$10,322,596 
10,063,133 
8A94,385 
1,000,000 

AU ofthe above hsted investment instmments have a Standard and Poor's rating of AAA. The City's 
investment policy does not specificaUy limit concentration with individual issuers. 

B, Receivables 

Receivables as of year end for the City of Lake Charles's individual major funds and nonmajor and intemal 
service funds in the aggregate, mcluding the applicable aUowances for uncollectable accounts are as 
follows: 

Governmental-type 
Activities 

Receivables: 
Accounts 
Taxes 
Property standards & 
special assesnmt 
Interest 
Intergovemmental 

Gross receivables 
Less; allowance for 
uncollectable 
Net total receivables 

General 

$2,126,690 
2,714,831 

1,634,812 
118,721 
67,864 

6,662,918 

(771,780) 

5,891,138 

Riverboat 
Gaming 

$ 0 
337,929 

0 
0 
0 

337,929 

0 
337,929 

Commuiuty 
Development 

$ 18,350 
0 

0 

0 
454,434 
472,784 

0 
472,784 

Disaster 
Recovery 

$239,110 
0 
0 

0 
5,453,506 
5,692,616 

(2,686,782) 

3,005,834 

Governmental-type 
Activities (continued) 
Receivables: 
Accounts 
Taxes 
Property standards & 
special assessment 
Interest 
Intergovemmental 
Gross receivables 
Less: allowance for 
uncollectible 

Net total receivables 

Waste 
Water 

$1,423,411 
249,077 

0 
0 
0 

1,672,488 

(335,606) 

1,336,882 

Debt 
Service 

$ 0 
0 

1,104,087 
2,600 

0 
1,106,687 

(552,043) 

554,644 

Capital 
Projects 

$ 266,667 
435,884 

0 
665,224 
276,693 

1,644,468 

0 

1,644,468 

Nonmajor 
& Other 
Funds 

$477,627 
124,538 

0 
14,612 
87,270 

704,047 

0 

704,047 

Total 
Govemmental 

Activities 

$4,551,855 
3,862,259 

2,738,899 
801,157 

6,339,767 
18,293,937 

(4,346,211) 

13,947,726 
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Business-type 
Activities 
Receivables: 
Accounts 
Taxes 
Property standards & 
special assessment 
Interest 
Intergovemmental 
Gross receivables 
Less: aUowance for 
uncollectable 
Net total receivables 

Civic 
Center 

$ 44,078 
0 

0 
0 

179,550 
223,628 

0 

$223,628 

Goh" Course 

$ 0 
0 

0 
0 

693,622 
0 

0 

$693,622 

Public 
Transit 

$ 221 
0 

0 
0 

232,894 
233,115 

0 

$233,115 

Water 

$949,152 
0 

0 
703 

251,863 
1,201,717 

(335,533) 

$866,185 

Total Business-
Type Aaivities 

$ 993,451 
0 

0 
703 

1,357,929 
2,352,083 

(335,533) 

$2,016,550 

Total 
Government 

$5,545,306 
3,862,259 

2,742,575 
801,860 

7,697,696 
20,649,696 

(4,685,420) 

$15,964,276 

Intergovernmental receivables consisted ofthe following: 

Governmental type activity: I 

Calcasieu Parish Pohce Jury 

Terrabone Parish Policy Jury 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Coimnunity Development Grant 

LA Department of Treasury 

LA Commission on Law Enforcement and Admin, of Criminal 
: Justice Grant 
i Environmental Protection Agency 

iLA Department of Military Affairs 

^Housing & Urban Development Disaster Recovery Grants 

I Housing & Urban Development Emergenc}' Grants 

Total Governmental-type activities 

Business-type activity: 

Mass Transit Operating Assistance Grant 

LA Department of Military Affafrs 

LA Department of Transportation 

1 Total Business-type activities 

Total primary government 

$ 64,327 
25,991 

12,618 

274,049 

26,809 

13,355 

24,125 

5,441,415 

276,693 

180,385 

6,339,767 

220,408 

873,172 

264,349 

1,357,929 

$7,697,696 
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C. Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2008 was as follows: 

Primary Government 

Goveriunental Activities: 

Asset 

Capital assets, not being 
depreciated: 

Land 

Constmction in progress 
Total capital assets, not 
being depreciated 
Caphal assets being 
depreciated: 

Buildings 

Improvements 
Macliinety & Equipment 

Infrastmcture 

Total capital assets being 
depreciated 

iLess accumulated 
depreciation for: 

Buildfrigs 

Improvements 

Machinety & Equipment 

Infrastmcture 

Total accumulated 
depreciation 

Total capital assets, being 
depreciated, net 

Govermnental activities 
capital assets, net 

Beginiung 
Balance 

$11,845,603 

48,606,682 

60,452,285 

20,115,828 

23.193,430 
25,681,610 

210,540,341 

279,531,209 

(10,578,400) 

(16,300,008) 

(16,100,196) 

(72,188,950) 

(115,167,554) 

164,363,655 

$224,815,940 

Increases 

$ 436,521 

14,305,952 

14,742,473 

0 

292,879 
2,130,123 
6,274,098 

8,697,100 

( 688,628) 

( 634,862) 

(2,425,174) 

(4,977,090) 

(8,725,754) 

(28,654) 

$14,713,819 

Decreases 

$ 0 

(1,476,738) 

(1,476,738) 

( 4,512) 

( 1,195) 
(1,489,746) 

0 

(1,495,453) 

4,512 

393 

1,371,274 

0 

1,376,179 

( 119,274) 

$(1,596,012) 

Ending Balance 

$12,282,124 

61,435.896 

73,718,020 

20,111,316 

23,485.114 
26,321,987 

216,814,439| 

286,732,856 

(11,262,516) 

(16,934,477) 

(17,154,096) 

(77,166,040) 

(122,517,129) 

164,215,727 

$237,933,747 

The assets of tiie Intemal Service Funds are mcluded in tiie table for assets related to governmental-
type activities. Total assets are $42,550 witii accumulated depreciation of $29,105. Remaining value 
of assets at September 30, 2008 equaled $13,445 and this total is included in net asset statement for tiie 
Govermnental-type acti\dties. 
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Busmess-type activhies 

ICapital assets, not bemg 
depreciated: 

Land 

Constmction in progress 
Total capital assets, not 
bem^ depreciated 
Capital assets bemg 
depreciated: 

Buildings 

llmprovements 

Machinery & Equipment 
Total capital assets bemg 
depreciated 

Less accumulated 
depreciation for: 

Buildmgs 

Improvements 
Machinery & Equipment 

Total accumulated 
depreciation 

Total capital assets, bemg 
depreciated, net 

Govermnental activities 
caphal assets, net 

: 
Begmning 
Balance 

$ 1,734,203 

9,537,746 

11,271.949 

19,804,330 

64.293,259 

7,402,381 

91,499,970 

(16,756,703) 
(22,801,779) 

(4,048,249) 

(43,606,731) 

47,893,239 

$59,165,188 

Increases 

$ 0 

7,354,167 

7,354,167 

0 

6.783,676 

233,124 

7,016,800 

(551,915) 

(1.743,526) 
(634,428) 

(2,929,868) 

4,086,932 

$11,441,099 

Decreases 

$ (436,521) 

(3,829,789) 

(4,266,310) 

0 

(24,925) 

(310,454) 

(335,379) 

0 

0 
236,410 

236,410 

(98,969) 

$(4,365,279 

Endmg Balance 

$ 1,297,682 

13,062,124 

14,359,806 

19,804,330 

71.052,010 

7,325,051 

98,181,391 

(17,308,618) 

(24,545,305) 
(4,446,266) 

(46,300,189) 

51,881,202 

$66,241,008 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions / programs ofthe primary govemment as foUows: 
Govemmental activhies: 

General govermnent 
Public safety 
Public works 
Plaimmg and development 
General services 
Commimity services 
Capital assets held by the government's hitemal service fimds are charges 

to the various fimctions based on then usage ofthe assets 
Total depreciation expense - govemmental activities 

Busmess-type activities: 
Civic Center 
Golf Course 
Transit 
Water 

Total depreciation expense - business-type activities 

$ 21,550 
1,382,185 
6,221,290 

33,130 
264,257 
797,550 

5,792 
$8,725,754 

$1,245,244 
187,668 
174,239 

1,322,717 
$2,929,868 
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D. Discretely presented component units 

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2007 was as follows for City Court: 

Govemmental activities: 
Equipment 

1 Fumiture and fixtures 
Totals at historical cost 

Less accumulated depreciation: 
1 Equipment 
1 Furniture and fixtures 
1 Total accumulated depreciation 

Govemmental activities capital 
1 assets, net 

Balance 
1/01/2007 

$323,086 
15,073 

338,159 

(293,071) 
(12,057) 

(305,128) 

$33,031 

Additions 

$13,866 
0 

13,866 

(15,820) 
(385) 

(16,205) 

$(2,339) 

Deletions 

$ 0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

$0 

Balance 
12/31/2007 

$336,952 
15,073 

352,025 

(308,891) 
(12,442) 

(321,333) 

$ 30,692 

Capital asset activity for tiie year ended December 31, 2007 was as follows for City Marshal: 

Govemmental activities: 
Equipment 
Fumiture and fixtures 

1 Totals at historical cost 

Less accumulated depreciation: 
1 Equipment 
1 Fumiture and fixtures 

Total accumulated depreciation 
Governmental activities capital 

1 assets, net 

Balance 
1/01/2007 

$188,020 
8,476 

196,496 

(116,982) 
(7,497) 

(124,479) 

$72,017 

Additions 

$98,205 
0 

98,205 

(32,492) 
(246) 

(32,738) 

$ 65,467 

Deletions 

$ 0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

$0 

Balance 
12/31/2007 

$286,225 
8,476 

294,701 

(149,474) 
(7,743) 

(157,217) 

$ 137,484 

E. Construction commitments 

The City had total commitments of $15,011,773 with contractors for unfmished constmction projects as of 
September 30, 2008, categorized as follows: 

Project type 
Streets and storm drainage 
Sanitary sewer rehabiUtation 
Water system improvements 
Civic Center Renovations 
Mallard Cove Renovations 
Recreation Facilities 
Other Govermnental FaciUties 

Total 

Expended to Date 
$ 3,705,858 

4,028,470 
8,122,848 

932,500 
460,051 
759,181 

0 
$18,008,908 

Remaining Commitment 
$ 6,728,669 

4,320,082 
492,167 
562,200 

1,233,306 
1,251,534 

423,815 
$15,011,773 

All remaming commitments are financed from City revenues previously received. 
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F. Interfund receivables, payables and transfers 

The composition of interfund balances as of September 30, 2008 is as follows: 

Due to / from other funds: 

Receivable Fund 
General Fund 

Community Development Fund 
Debt Service Fund 

Disaster Recovery Fund 

Riverboat Fund 
Capital Project Fund 

Nonmajor Govemmental Funds 

Civic Center Fund 
Water Fund 
Golf Course 
Public Transit Fund 
Risk Management Intemal Service Fund 

Total 

Payable Fund 
Wastewater Fund 
Non-major Governmental Funds 
Civic Center 
Water Fund 
General Fund 
General Fund 
Capital Projects Fund 
General Fund 
Intemal Service Fund 
Wastewater Fund 
Transit Fund 
Civic Center 
Golf Course Fund 
Water Fund 
Nonmajor Govemmental Fund 
Nonmajor Govemmental Fund 
General Fund 
Civic Center 
Debt Service Fund 
General Fund 
Nonmajor Govemmental Fund 
Riverboat Fund 
General Fund 
Caphal Projects Fund 
General Fund 
General Fund 
General Fund 
Water Fund 

Amount 
$ 98.618 

51,612 
62,725 
32,843 
22,201 
16,443 

300,000 
190,555 

98 
1,313 

46 
215 
95 

1,104 
529 

48,144 
1,025,920 

638,750 
21,470 
66,278 

1,226 
82,144 

200,000 
40,000 

126,586 
74,241 

499,973 
414 

$3,603,543 

The outstanding balances between funds result mainly from the tune lag between the dates that transactions 
are recorded m the accountmg system and the payments between fimds are made. 
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Interfimd fransfers: 

Transfer out: 
Transfer in: 

: Community 
Development 
Disaster 

: Recovery 
Debt Service 

Capital Projects 
Non-major 
Govemmental 

: Civic Center 

1 Golf Course 

1 Transit 

' Water 

Intemal Service 
Total 

General 
Fund 

$94,710 

164,142 

784,416 

3,525,919 

681,176 

1,044,861 

300,000 

622,362 

0 

500.000 
$7,717,586 

Riverboat 
Fund 

$ 0 

0 

2,821,050 

4,700,000 

219,000 

350,000 

600,000 

400,000 

750,000 

0 
$9,840,050 

Wastewater 
Fund 

$ 0 

0 

2,300,000 

930,000 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
$3,230,000 

Civic 
Center 
Fund 

$ 0 

0 

0 

615,000 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

$615,000 

Non-major 
Govermnent! 

$ 0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

500,000 

0 

0 

0 

$500,000 

Capital 
Project Fund 

$ 0 

0 

775,500 

0 

0 

1,070,473 

0 

Oj 
1,355,651 

0 
$ 3,201,624 

Transfers are used to move revenues from the fimd with collection authorization to the debt sendee fimd as 
debt service principal and interest payments become due. Unrestricted general fimd revenues are transferred 
to finance various programs that the govermnent must account for in other funds in accordance with 
budgetary authorizations, including amounts provided as subsidies or matching fnnds for various grant 
programs and proprietary fimd operations. 

G. Long-Term Debt 

Bonds payable as of September 30, 2008 are comprised of tiie following individual issues and are entfrely 
related to govemmental activities: 

$3.600.000 Series 1998A Tax-exempt Pension Refimding Bonds due in annual 
amounts of $370,000 in 2010 and $1,030,000 to $1,125,000 from 2011 through 
2013; hiterest rates at 4.55% to 4.70% 
$9.055.000 Series 1998B Taxable Pension Reftmdmg Bonds due fri annual 
amounts of $540,000 to $910,000 tiirough 2010 and $805,000 in 2014; hiterest 
rates of 7.77% to 6.55% 
$25,000,000 Variable rate demand bonds - LCDA for constmction of sewer 
treatment facility due in amounts of $715,000 to $1,560,000 tiu-ough 2022 and 
$4,125,000 in 2023; On 4/1/08 mterest rate was locked at 4.45% for two years. 
$34,480.000 2007 Fixed rate Revenue Bonds - LCDA for City of Lake Charles 
Public Improvement Projects (roads, utilities, downto^^n/lakefront development, 
economic de\'elopment and parks) due in annual amounts of $1,110,000 to 
$2,205,000 tinougli 2024 and $7,310,000 hi 2027: interest rates of 4% to 5%. 

Total bonds payable 

$ 3,600,000 

2,315,000 

21,010,000 

33.370.000 

$60.295.000 
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Annual debt service requfrements to maturity ofthe bonds are as follows: 

Year ending Governmental Activities 
September 30: 

2009 

2010 
2011 
2012 

2013 
2014 

2015 

2016 
2017 

2018 
2019 

2020 
2021 

2022 

2023 
2024 
2025 

2026 

2027 

Principal 

2,995,000 
3,140,000 
3,290,000 
3,430,000 

3,570,000 

3,350,000 

2,655,000 
2,765,000 
2,875,000 

3,010,000 
3,150,000 

3,300,000 
3,435,000 

3,575,000 
6,240.000 

2,205,000 
2,320,000 

2,435,000 

2,555,000 

Interest 

2,371,108 
2,240,843 

2,111,138 
1,987,148 

1,857,380 

1,721,685 

1,582,768 
1,492,878 

1,399,288 

1,285,898 
1,167,078 
1,042,578 

930,668 

814,198 

672,888 
475,750 

365.500 

249,500 
127,750 

Total 

5,366,108 
5,380,843 
5,401,138 

5,417,148 

5,427,380 
5,071,685 

4,237,768 

4,257,878 
4,274,288 

4,295,898 
4,317,078 

4,342,578 
4,365,668 

4,389,198 
6,912,888 

2,680,750 
2,685,500 

2,684,500 
2,682,750 

Total $ 60,295,000 $ 23,896,044 84,191,044 

Changes in long-term liabilities: 

Long-term liability activity for the year ended September 30. 2008 

Governmental activities: 
Bonds payable: 

Variable rate demand bonds- LCDA 

Pension reftmding bonds payable 

Revenue Bonds LC Public Imp 

Deferred amount of revenue bonds 

Total bonds payable 

Compensated absences 

Police Benefit Guarantee 
Sales tax increment financing 
agreement 

Cooperative endeavor-Sales Tax Dist 3 

Sears Buildmg Instalfrnent loan 

Long-temi liabilities 

Business-type activities: 

Compensated absences 

Balance 
10/01/2007 

$21,880,000 

6,775,000 

34,480,000 

1,084,210 

64,219,210 

2,476,900 

236,490 

1,354,604 

4,464,492 

700,000 

$73,451,696 

$600,412 

Additions 

$ 0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

327,747 

0 

0 

0 

0 

$327,747 

$ 40,139 

was as follows: 

Reductions 

$(870,000) 

(860,000) 

(1,110,000) 

(55,129) 

(2,895,129) 

(231,823) 

(47,365) 

(1,351,878) 

(350,000) 

0 

$(4,876,195) 

$ (45,259) 

Balance 
9/30/2008 

$21,010,000 

5,915,000 

33,370,000 

1,029,081 

61,324,081 

2,572,824 

189,125 

2,726 

4,114,492 

700,000 

$68,903,248 

$ 595,292 

Due within one 1 
year 

$ 910,000 

910,000 

1,175,000 

55,129 

3,050,129 

200,000 

47,365 

2,726 

350,000 

700,000 

$4,350,220 

$ 5,000 
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5. Other Information 

A. Risk Management 

As of July 1, 1986 the City became self-insured with regard to workmen's compensation, auto liability, 
general liability, and a portion of police professional hability risk. The Risk Management Fund was 
estabUshed as an intemal service fimd at that date to account for all claims, expenses and administrative 
costs related to these self-insured and retained risks. The fimd uses a thfrd party administrator to service and 
estimate claim losses, and uses both in-house legal staff and outside counsel for defense of self-insured 
claims. Excess risk or stop-loss coverages are used to limit retained risk where feasible, and the cost of such 
coverages is also paid through the Risk Management Fund. 

As an internal service activity, the Risk Management Fund is a proprietary fund in which both current and 
long-term liabilities for claims and losses are recognized and reported when the hability is incurred. 
Fmancial resources are provided to the fimd primarily through intemal service charges that are distributed 
among other departments and fimds in proportion to estimated risk and prior loss experience. A portion of 
the fund's accumulated resources is designated for catastrophic losses as provided by authorizing ordinance. 
AU remaining fund equity is reserved for subsequent workmen's compensation and liability claims on an 
aggregate basis. 

Total net assets at September 30, 2008 were $728,321. Specific ordinance authorization is requfred for 
payment of any claim in excess of $100,000, or for any reduction or use of the amount designated for 
catastrophic loses. However, all estimable claims are accmed as current or long-term liabilities when 
incurred, without regard to the level of authorization requfred for payment. 

The Risk Management Fund also accounts for payment of hazard msurance premiums and thfrd party claims 
administration services under a comprehensive risk limitation and insurance program. Under this program, 
the City's retained risk for all covered forms of loss exposure is generally limited to a maximum of $250,000 
per claim or loss. Within the last six years there have been no settlements that have exceeded insurance 
coverage. 

The City established a self-insurance program for employee health benefits as of January 1, 1993 and 
accounts for this program through a separate intemal service fund. Total net assets of that fund at September 
30, 2008 were $2,918,136. The amount of risk retamed by the fund durmg 2008 was Umited to $100,000 per 
claimant through use of purchased stop-loss coverage. 

Changes in the balances of clahns liabilities durm^ 

Unpaid claims, beginning of fiscal year 2007: 

Incurred and adjusted claims 

Claim payment 

1 Unpaid clahns, begfrmmg of fiscal year 2008: 

Incurred and adjusted clahns 

Claim payments 

Total unpaid clahns September 30,2008 

; the past year are as : 

Risk Management 

$4,545,800 

4,180,532 

(3,445,059) 

5,281,273 

3,018,656 

(2,991,916) 

$5,308,013 

bllows: 

Employee 
Insurance 

$1,250,000 

4,959,657 

(4,859,657) 

1,350,000 

5,081,013 

(5,016,013) 

$1,415,000 

Totals 

$5,795,800 

9,140,189 

(8,304,716) 

6,631,273 

8,099,669 

(8,007,929) II 

$6,723,013 
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B. Property Tax 

The City levies taxes on real and business personal property located withm its boundaries. Property taxes 
are levied by the City on property values assessed by the Calcasieu Parish Tax Assessor and approved by 
the State of Louisiana Tax Commission. The distribution ofthe City's levy (tax rate per $1,000 assessed 
value) to its funds was as follows for 2008 and 2007: 

Tax 

General Alhnony 

Special recreation 

Employee salary 

Special street improvement 

Totals 

Fiscal year 

2008 

6.07 

1.87 

5.61 

2.54 

16.09 

Fiscal year 

2007 

6-07 

1.87 

5.61 

2.54 

16.09 

C. Contingencies and Commitments 

The City has outstanduig a number of contracts, the breach of any of which could result in a liability to the 
City. The amount ofthe liability to the City at September 30,2008, if any, is not estimable. 

D. Other Post-employment Benefits - Police Benefit Guarantee 

In cotmection with a 1983 merger ofthe former Lake Charles Police Pension and Relief Fund into the state-
admmistered Municipal Police Employees Retfrement System (MPERS), the City contractually guaranteed 
the continued availability of early retfrement benefits to merged police employees with twenty or more years 
of service, for transitional benefit payments to those electing to terminate employment prior to attainment of 
the then-existing normal retfrement age for commencement of MPERS pension benefits. As a result of 
subsequent liberalization of MPERS benefits, relatively few of the eligible participants have elected to 
receive the temporary City benefit prior to normal retfrement under MPERS. 

As of September 30, 2008, the City was paying post-employment benefits to two participants and had a 
potential liability for fiiture benefits to two remaming active employees. Total payments during the year then 
ended were $47,365; the maximum liability for subsequent payments was established at $189,125 that is 
recorded as a long-term liabUity. Payments are funded on a cash basis through a related debt service fimd, 
which is supported by periodic General Fund transfers. The balance available in the debt service fimd as of 
September 30, 2008 was $202,919, which exceeds the maximum future liabUity. 

E. Retirement Commitments 

The City participates m three state-admmistered cost-sharmg multiple-employer retfrement systems, which 
together cover substantially all ofthe City's fiill-tune employees: Municipal Employees' Retfrement System, 
Municipal Police Employees' Retfrement System and Firefighters' Retfrement System of the State of 
Louisiana. Although separately administered by then respective boards of tmstees, these systems are 
established and regulated by acts of the Louisiana Legislature with respect to membership and contribution 
requfrements, plan benefits, and actuarial determmation of fimdmg requfrements as provided by the state 
constitution. Additional disclosures with respect to the City's participation m these systems are provided 
below. 
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Municipal Employees' Retfrement System 

This system covers full-time municipal employees who are not eligible to participate in otiier state-
administered defined benefit plans. Membership is generally mandatory for such employees of participating 
municipalities. The City of Lake Charles participates in "Plan B" of this system, in which employees are 
subject to federal social security coverage. A member of Plan B may retfre at any age with 30 years of 
creditable service or at age 60 with 10 years of service. Benefits vest after 10 years of service, and are 
generaUy equal to two percent of the member's final three-year average salary times the number of years of 
creditable service. Active plan members are requfred to contribute 5 percent of regular eamings and the City 
is requfred to contribute at an actuariaUy determined rate, which was 9.75 percent of covered payroll at fiscal 
year end 2006 and 6.75 percent at the end of fiscal year end 2007. The City is currently contributuig 6.75 
percent of covered payroll. 

The City of Lake Charles and then employees confributed to Plan B of Municipal Employees Retfrement 
System a total of $1,667,672, $1,779,164, and $1,813,404, for tiie years ended September 30,2008,2007 and 
2006 respectively, which equals the required confribution for each year. 

The Municipal Employees Retirement System issues a publicly available financial report, which may be 
obtained by writmg to that system at 9737 Office Park Boulevard, Baton Rouge, LA 70809. 

Municipal Police Employees' Retfrement System 

This system, which covers full-time police persormel in participating municipalities provides a pension 
benefit of three and one-third percent of average final salary for each year of service, with normal retirement 
ehgibility ranging from age 55 with 12 years of service to any age with 25 years of service. Active plan 
members are requfred to contribute 7.5 percent of covered eamings and the City is requfred to contribute an 
actuariaUy determined rate, which was 9.5 percent of covered payroll at fiscal year end 2008, 13.75 percent at 
fiscal year end 2007 and 15.5 percent at fiscal year end 2006. 

The City of Lake Charles and tiiefr employees confributed a total of $1,342,644, $1,450,662, and $1,540,736, 
to the Municipal Police Employees Retfrement System for fiscal years ended September 30, 2008, 2007 and 
2006 respectively, which equals the required contributions for each year. The financial report issued by this 
system may be obtained from Municipal Police Employees Retirement System, 8401 United Plaza Boulevard 
Suite 270, Baton Rouge, LA 70809-7017. 

Firefighters' Retfrement System ofthe State of Louisiana 

This system, which covers fuU-time ffre department employees who are not members of other retfrement 
systems, has the same contribution requfrements and major benefits provisions as the Municipal Police 
Employees' Retfrement System described above. Employees are requfred to contribute 8 percent of covered 
eamings, and the City is requfred to contribute an actuarially determmed rate, which was 12.5 percent at fiscal 
year end. The City was contributmg 13.75 percent of covered payroll at fiscal year end 2007 and 15.5 percent 
of covered payroU at fiscal year end 2006. 

The City of Lake Charles' employee and employer contributions to this plan were $1,432,375, $1,518,347, 
and $1,553,064 for tiie years ended September 30, 2008, 2007 and 2006 respectively, which equals the 
requfred contributions for each year. The financial report for this system may be obtained from Ffrefighters 
Retfrement System, P.O. Box 94095, Capitol Station, Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9095. 

F. Federally Assisted Grant Programs 

The City participates in a number of federaUy assisted grant programs, with the principal grantor agencies 
bemg the U.S. Department of Transportation, the Department of Housing and Urban Development and the 
U.S. Department of Military Affafrs. These programs are subject to compliance audits by the grantors orthefr 
representatives, and the City's compliance with applicable grant requfrements for the year ended September 
30, 2008 will be estabUshed at some future date. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be 
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disallowed by the granting agencies cannot be determined at this time, altiiough the City expects such 
amounts, if any, to be immaterial. 

Federal and state goverrmiental uiuts represent an important source of supplemental fimding used to finance 
housing, constmction programs, and other activities beneficial to the City. These funds, primarily in the form 
of grants, are recorded m the General, Special Revenue, and Enterprise Funds, A grant receivable is recorded 
when the City has a right to reimbursement under the related grant. The grants nonnally specify the purpose 
for which the funds may be used and are subject to audit by the granting agency or its representative using 
standards estabUshed under tiie Single Audit Act of 1984 and OMB Circular A-133. The compliance audit 
report is not included within this report but will be issued as a separate supplementaty report. 

During fiscal year 2008 the following mnounts were recorded in the accompanying financial statements under 
various federal and state pass-through entitlements: 

Fund 

Community Development 

Disaster Recovery Fund 

Grant Fund 

Capital Projects Fund 

Civic Center Fmid 

Golf Course Fund 

Transit Enterprise Fund 

Fiscal year 2008 

2,267,721 

1,752,731 

1,491,178 

376,686 

179,550 

693,622 

1,157,412 

G. Dedication of Proceeds and Flow of Funds - Two Percent Sales and Use Tax 

One Percent Sales and Use Tax: 

Proceeds ofthe one percent sales tax levied by tiie City of Lake Charles (2008 collections $20,048,716; 2007 
coUections $19,604,922; 2006 coUections $21,069,476;) are coUectcd by the General Fund and may be used 
for virtually any capital or operating needs of the City of Lake Charles. This tax levy was originally 
authorized in 1965, and has been re-authorizcd for an additional 25 years from March 1, 1990. 

Additional Dedicated One Percent Sales Tax: 

In November 1986, a sales tax election was held and tiie City of Lake Charles was authorized to collect an 
additional dedicated one percent sales tax levy for a period of five years commencing Januaty 1, 1987. This 
tax has since been reauthorized for periods of five years extending through 1996, and then for ten years 
through 2006. This tax was re-authorized in 2006 for an additional 10 years through 2016. Proceeds of this 
additional one percent sales tax levied by the City of Lake Charles (2008 coUections $20,048,779; 2007 
collections $19,604,747; 2006 collections $21,069,476) were deposited directiy to the funds for which Uiey 
are dedicated on a percentage basis as follows: 

General Fund 
Public safety purposes 
PubUc works purposes 

Waste Water Special Revenue Fund 
Waste water or sanitarv' sewerage services or facihties 

Recreation Special Revenue Fund 
Recreation 

Capital Project Fund 
Certafri types of capital improvements 

20% 
28% 

16% 

8% 

28% 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Additional One-Ouarter Percent Sales Tax: 

The voters approved an additional sales tax lev>' of one-quarter of one percent hi Januaty 1995 for the 
pnrpose of increasing the pay and starting salaries of City employees. Tliis tax levy is authorized for a period 
of ten years from its effective date of April 1, 1995. This (ax has been reauthorized for ten years, extending 
llirough 2015. Prior to fiscal year 2003, tiie sales tax was recorded directly into fhe funds where the payroll 
costs are inciured: General Fund, Waste Water and Recreation Special Revenue Funds, Civic Center, Golf 
Course, Transit and Water Enterprise Funds. Beginning in fiscal year 2003 the revenue was recorded 
exclusively in tiie General Fund. Collections for September 30, 2008 totaled $5,012,194; $4,901,540 in fiscal 
year 2007 and 2006 collections were $5,267,376. 

H. Schedule of Compensation Paid to Goveming Board 

Mayor: 
Randy Roach 

Councilmen: 
Luvertha August 
A. B. Franklin 
Rodney Geyen 
Michael Huber 
Dana Jackson 
David Perry 
MarshaU Simien 
Stuart Weatiierford 
Total 

Salary 

$ 82,909 

6,400 
2,800 
9,600 
9,600 
9,600 
9,600 
9,600 
9,600 

$149,709 

Per Diem 

$ 0 

0 
0 

64 
0 
0 
0 

128 
44 

$236 

Mileage 
Reimbursement 

$ 0 

0 
0 

87 
0 
0 
0 
0 

230 
$317 

Total 

$82,909 

6,400 
2,800 
9,751 
9,600 
9,600 
9,600 
9,728 
9,874 

$150,262 

I. Subsequent Events 

Various current and foraier ffre and police employees have filed suit against the City seeking additional 
supplemental pay. In regards to the firefighter's case, in March 2007 the Louisiana Supreme Court denied the 
City's writ apphcation with respect to rulmgs of both tiie trial Court and the Thfrd Circuit Court of Appeals 
which hold tiiat the City of Lake Charles violated pertinent State law when it discontinued payment of 
"separate montlily payments" to firefighters in accordance witii tiie temis of collective bargafriing agreements 
between tiie firefighters/ffrefighter's Union and the City. Recent events have substantiaUy changed the status 
of tiie litigation. Even though the court has not determfried the validity of the City's defenses otiier than with 
respect to those issues upon which the rulmg was made, the City has chosen to attempt to compromise the 
firefighters' claims against tiie City. The City Council, on March 18, 2009 autiiorized the Mayor to do so for 
the smn of $2,955,901.90, if at least 97 percent of the ffrefighter plaintiffs agree to tiie compromise, and 
under certain other conditions. The City's counsel is presentiy working with attorneys for the firefighters on 
fulfillment of those conditions. 

Although the police litigation involves some similar issues and a sintilar number of potential claimants, there 
has been neither a determination of liability nor a firm assessment of the dollar value of the claims in that 
lawsuit. Moreover, there are issues in the police htigation regarding tiie propriety of class certification which 
did not exist in the firefighter litigation. Therefore a specific amount of liability carmot be reported at this 
time. 
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Special revenue funds are used to accouutibr.gpgcific revenues that are legally restricted 
to expenditures for particular purpose^r .̂J";._ ." 

Grant Fund - Accounts for fu'tiSs recei>^ed and expended for various categorical grant 
programs, including law enforcemerit fflratits and summlrtpod service program. 

Recreation Fund - Accounts for; the operation and maintenance of recrearional programs 
and facilities other than the Givic^Geritef and Golf Gqurse, and for the receipt and 
subsequent expenditure of dedicated taxes, user fees and other funds received for 
recreational services. .̂ •:̂ .̂ ,̂ -' 

Central School Fund - Accounts for receipt and subsequent expenditure of funds for 
operation, maintenance and improvements of the Central School Arts and Humanities 
Center. 

Special Event Fund - Accounts for receipt and subsequent expenditure of funds for 
special events and exhibit costs. 

Facility Renewal Fund - Accounts for funds transferred from other sources to provide 
for long-term accumulation of funds for future maintenance and repair needs. 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISUNA 
Combining Balance Sheet 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 
September 30,2008 

ASSETS 
Cash (Note 1-G) 
Investments (Note l-G) 
Receivable 

(net of allowance for uncoUectable) 
Accounts (Note I-I) 
Accmed mterest 
Intergovemmental (Note 7-C) 

Due from other fimds (Note 7-B) 
Prepaid items 

Total assets 

Grants 
$ 122,866 

57,751 

. 

-
87,270 
66,792 

-
$ 334,679 

Recreation 
$ 408,946 

$ 

76,572 

124,561 
-
-
712 
-

610,791 

Central 
School 

$ 251,711 
53,421 

21,434 
-
-
-
-

$ 326,566 

Special 
Events 

$(13,771) 
-

. 

-
-

82,144 
13,979 

$ 82,352 

Facility 
Renewal 

$ 505,560 
4,394,048 

_ 

9,321 
-
-
-

$ 4,908,929 

Total 
Nonmajor 

GoverDinental 
Funds 

$ 1,275,312 
4.581,792 

145,995 
9,321 

87,270 
149,648 
13,979 

$ 6,263,317 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Escrow 
Due to other fimds 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCES 
Reserved for prepaid items (Notel-K) 
Ume served: 

Designated for subsequent year's exp 
Undesignated 

Total fimd balances 
Total liabilities and fimd balances 

$ 64,342 
-

52,794 
117,136 

-
-

104,469 
113,074 
217,543 

$ 334,679 

$ 96,313 
1,951 

529 
98,793 

-
-
-

511,998 
511,998 

$ 610,791 

$ 6,381 

6,381 

320,185 
320,185 

$ 10,331 

48,188 
58,519 

13,979 

9,854 
23,833 

$ 326,566 $ 82,352 

885,000 
4,023,929 
4,908,929 

$ 4,908,929 

177,367 
1,951 

101,511 
280,829 

13,979 

989,469 
4,979,040 
5,982,488 

$ 6,263,317 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2008 

Special Revenue Funds 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Intergovemmental 
Charges for services 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current operating: 

General govemment 
Finance 
Human Resources 
Fire 
Police 
Public works 
Plarming and development 
Community services 
General services 

Capital projects 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balances 

Fund balance at beginning of year 

Fund balance at end of year 

Grants 

$ 
1,491,178 

-
12,368 

1,503,546 

Recreation 

$ 2,362,428 
1,429 

121,510 
47,065 

2,532,432 

Central 
School 

$ 
-
-

104,532 
104,532 

Special 
Events 

$ 
47,750 

-
194,212 
241,962 

Facility 
Renewal 

$ 
-
-

197,545 
197,545 

Total 
Nonmajor 

Governmental 
Funds 

$ 2,362,428 
1,540,357 

121,510 
555,722 

4,580,017 

302,471 302,471 

281,744 
950,316 

1,534,531 

(30,985) 

79,872 

79,872 

48,887 

168,656 

$217,543 

3,098,260 

35,476 
3,133,736 

(601,304) 

601,304 

601,304 

511,998 

$ 511,998 

128,834 

128,834 

(24,302) 

-

(24,302) 

344,487 

$ 320,185 

437,129 

437,129 

(195,167) 

219,000 

219,000 

23,833 

$ 23,833 

-

-

197,545 

(500,000) 
(500,000) 

(302,455) 

5,211,384 

$ 4,908,929 

281,744 
4,614,539 

35,476 
5,234,230 

(654,213) 

900,176 
(500,000) 
400,176 

(254,037) 

6,236,525 

$ 5,982,488 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISLVNA 
Grant Special Revenue Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2008 

Budgeted Amounts 

Revenues: 
Intergovemmental: 

Shared grants: 
Federal 
State 
Local 

MisceUaneous 
Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current; 
Public safety 
Planning & development 
Community services 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 

Other financing source(uses): 
Transfers in 

Total otiier financing soinces (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of rev and other 
sources over exp and other uses 

Fund balance at begmning of year 

Fund balance at end of year 

Original Final 
2008 

Actual 
Variance with 
Final Budget 

$ 82,000 
1,366,329 

-
-

1,448,329 

$ 376,507 
1,429,999 

11,000 
7,500 

1,825,006 

$ 147,044 
1,330,545 

13,589 
12,368 

1,503,546 

$ (229,463) 
(99,454) 

2,589 
4,868 

(321,460) 

650,000 
331,300 
957,906 

1,939,206 

(490,877) 

159,577 
159,577 

(331,300) 

168,656 

$ (162,644) 

525,000 
331,300 

1,077,906 
1,934,206 

(109,200) 

190,827 
190,827 

81,627 

168,656 

$ 250,283 

302,471 
281,744 
950,316 

1,534,531 

(30,985) 

79,872 
79,872 

48,887 

168,656 

$ 217,543 

222,529 
49,556 
127,590 
399,675 

78,215 

(110,955) 
(110,955) 

(32,740) 

_ 

$ (32,740) 

68 



CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Recreation Special Revenue Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2008 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Intergovemmental 
Charges for services 
MisceUaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Personal services 
Contractual and operational 
Materials and supplies 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of rev over exp 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfers in 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

$ 2,330,283 $ 
-

100,500 
14,000 

2,444,783 

1,994,733 
992,466 
489,490 
116,000 

3,592,689 

(1,147,906) 

1,147,906 
1.147,906 

Final 

2,330,283 
-

98,000 
16,500 

2,444,783 

1,961,968 
976,866 
692,195 
36,660 

3,667,689 

(1,222,906) 

1,222,906 
1,222,906 

2008 
Actual 

$ 2,362,428 
1,429 

121,510 
47,065 

2,532,432 

1,819,713 
819,710 
458,837 
35,476 

3,133,736 

(601,304) 

601,304 
601,304 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

$ 32,145 
1,429 

23,510 
30,565 
87,649 

142,255 
157,156 
233,358 

1,184 
533,953 

621,602 

(621,602) 
(621,602) 

Excess (deficiency) of rev and other 
sources over exp and other uses 

Fund balance at begirming of year 

Fund balance at end of year 

511,998 511,998 511,998 

$ 511,998 $ 511,998 $ 511,998 $ 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Central School Special Revenue Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2008 

Revenues: 
MisceUaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Materials and supplies 
Other services and charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenue over expenditures 

Fund balance at begmning of; 

Fund balance at end of year 

î ear 

Budgeted i 
Original 

$ 93,700 
93,700 

10,200 
130,233 
140,433 

(46,733) 

344,486 

$ 297,753 

$ 

— 

$ 

Amounts 
Final 

93,700 
93,700 

8,639 
131,794 
140,433 

(46,733) 

344,486 

297,753 

2008 
Actual 

$ 104,532 
104,532 

5,341 
123,493 
128,834 

(24,302) 

344,487 

$ 320,185 

Variance with 
Fina 

S 

$ 

1 Budget 

10,832 
10,832 

3,298 
8,301 

11,599 

22,431 

_ 

22,431 
i. 

70 



CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISLANA 
Special Event Special Revenue Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actuaf 
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2008 

Revenues: 
Charge for services 
Intergovemmental 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Personal services 
Materials and supplies 
Other services and charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenue over expenditures 

Other financing sources: 
Transfers in 

Total other financing soi irces 

Budgeted 
Original 

$ 500 S 
-

55,000 
55,500 

24,030 
14,750 

263,900 
302,680 

(247,180) 

247,180 
247,180 

Amounts 
Final 

-
47,750 

185,930 
233,680 

14,018 
22,892 

415,770 
452,680 

(219,000) 

219,000 
219,000 

2008 
Actual 

$ 
47,750 

194,212 
241,962 

11,574 
19,646 

405,908 
437,129 

(195,167) 

219,000 
219,000 

Variance with 
Fhia 

$ 

I Budget 

-
-

8,282 
8,282 

-
3,246 
9,862 

13,108 

21,390 

-
-

Excess (deficiency) of rev and other 
sources over exp and otiier uses 23,833 21,390 

Fund balance at beginning of year 

Fund balance at end of year 23,833 21,390 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Facility J^enewaJ Special Revenue Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2008 

Revenues: 
Interest on investments 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 

Other financing sources: 
Transfers out 

Total other financing sources 

Excess (deficiency) of rev and other 
sources over exp and other uses 

Fund balance at begiiming of year 

Fund balance at end of year 

Budgeted 
Original 

S 152,000 
152,000 

152,000 

(500,000) 
(500,000) 

(348,000) 

5,211,384 

$ 4,863,384 

Amounts 
Final 

$ 152,000 
152,000 

152,000 

(500,000) 
(500,000) 

(348,000) 

5,211,384 

$ 4,863,384 

2008 
Actual 

$ 197,545 
197,545 

197,545 

(500,000) 
(500,000) 

(302,455) 

5,211,384 

$ 4,908,929 

Vai 
Fii 

$ 

$ 

-iance with 
tal Budget 

45,545 
45,545 

45,545 

91,091 
91,091 

136,636 

_ 

136,636 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND; 

Risk Management Fund - Includes coverage for general liability, auto liability and 
worker's compensation. This fund is used to account for the financing of services 
provided by the risk management division tp, other departments of the City. 

}^ 

Employee Insurance Fund - Provides a self-instirance program for employee health 
benefits. This fund is used to acgp'unt for the finanding of services provided to other 
departments ofthe City. 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Internal Service Funds 

Combining Statement of Net Assets 
September 30, 2008 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 
Cash 
Investments 
Receivables: 
Accounts 
Accmed interest 
Due fi-om other fiinds 

Prepaid expenses 
Total current assets 

Risk 
Management 

$ 960,126 
3,330,968 

456,170 
2,806 

499,973 
841,201 

6,091,244 

Employee 
Insurance 

$ 784,286 
3,599,182 

. 

2,485 
413 
-

4,386,366 

Totals 
2008 

$ 1,744,412 
6,930,150 

456,170 
5,291 

500,386 
841,201 

10,477,610 

Noncurrent assets: 
Capital assets (at cost): 
Machinery & equipment 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Total capital assets (net of accum. depr.) 
Total assets 

42,550 
(29,105) 
13,445 

6,104,689 

-

-
4,386,366 

42,550 
(29,105) 
13,445 

10,491,055 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Due to other fmds 
Accmed insurance claims 
Incurred-not reported claims 

Total current liabilities 

Long-term liabilities: 
Accmed leave benefits 
Accmed insurance claims - noncurrent 

Total long-term UabiUties 
Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

14,089 
98 

3,814,640 
175,000 

4,003,827 

54,168 
1,318,373 
1,372,541 
5,376,368 

13,445 
714,876 

$ 728,321 

53,230 
-

1,265,000 
150,000 

1,468,230 

. 

-
-

1,468,230 

_ 

2,918,136 
$ 2,918,136 

67,319 
98 

5,079,640 
325,000 

5,472,057 

54,168 
1,318,373 
1,372,541 
6,844,598 

13,445 
3,633,012 

$ 3,646,457 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Intemal Service Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets 
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2008 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services 
Subrogation 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Personal services 
Materials and supplies 
General and admiiustration 
Depreciation 
Claims and losses paid 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues: 
Interest 

Total nonoperating revenues 

Income (loss) before transfers 

Transfer in 

Change in net assets 

Net assets - beginning of fiscal year 
Net assets - ending of fiscal year 

Risk 
Management 

$ 4,319,725 
86,402 

4,406,127 

420,182 
8,480 

2,231,383 
5,792 

2,99 L916 
5,657,753 

(1,251,626) 

166,347 
166,347 

(1,085,279) 

500,000 

(585,279) 

1,313,600 
$ 728,321 

Employee 
Insurance 

$ 5,588,132 
1,004 

5,589,136 

11,760 

1,027,307 

5,016,012 
6,055,079 

(465,943) 

125,423 
125,423 

(340,520) 

-

(340,520) 

3,258,656 
$ 2,918,136 

Totals 
2008 

$ 9,907,857 
87,406 

9,995,263 

431,942 
8,480 

3,258,690 
5,792 

8,007,928 
11,712,832 

(1,717,569) 

291,770 
291,770 

(1,425,799) 

500,000 

(925,799) 

4,572,256 
$ 3,646,457 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Internal Service Fund 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows 
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2008 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Receipts from customers and users 
Payments to employees 
Payments to suppUers and claimants 
Intemal activity - payments to other funds 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flow from noncapital financing activities 
Operating subsidies 

Net cash provided by noncapital fmancing activities 

Cash flow from capital and related financing activities 
Purchase of capital assets 

Net cash used for capital arid related financing activities 

Cash flow from investing activities: 
Purchase of investment securities 
Proceeds from sale and maturities of investment securities 

. Interest on investments 
Net cash provided (used for) investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

Reconciliation of operating (loss) to net cash 
provided (used) by operating activities 
Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash 

provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation expense 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in due from other fiinds 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid items 
Increase (Decrease) in accounts payables 
Increase (Decrease) in accmed insurance claims 
Increase (Decrease) in compensated absences payable 
Increase (Decrease) in due to other funds 

Total adjustments 
Net cash provided by operating activities 

Risk 
Management 

$ 3,969,718 
(417,716) 

(4,537,596) 
50,199 

(935,395) 

500,000 
500,000 

(3,017,265) 
3,538,591 

209,288 
730,614 
295,219 
664,907 

$ 960,126 

Employee 
Insurance 

$ 5,589,136 
-

(5,946,320) 
(413) 

(357,597) 

(3,303,703) 
1,148,204 

127,489 
(2,028,010) 
(2,385,607) 
3,169,893 

$ 784,286 

Totals 
2008 

$ 9,558,854 
(417,716) 

(10,483,916) 
49,786 

(1,292,992) 

500,000 
500,000 

(6,320,968) 
4,686,795 

336,778 
(1,297,396) 
(2,090,388) 
3,834,800 

$ 1,744,412 

$(1,251,626) 

5,792 
(436,409) 

50,101. 
664,683 

3,467 
26,740 

1,759 
98 

316,231 
$ (935,395) 

$ (465,943) 

-
(413) 

-
43,759 
65,000 

-
-

108,346 
$ (357,597) 

$ (1,717,569) 

5,792 
(436,409) 

49,688 
664,683 

47,226 
91,740 

1,759 
98 

424,577 
$ (1,292,992) 

Noncash investing, capital and financing activities: 
Change in the fair value of investments resulted in an unrealized gain of $5,165 at year end 2008 and 
an unrealized gain of $53,814 at year end 2007. 
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CAPITAL ASSET: 
USED IN THE OPERATION OF 

ERNMENTAL F" 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds 

Comparative Schedules by Source 
September 30, 2008 and 2007 

2008 2007 

Govemmental fiinds capital assets 

Land 
Buildings 
Improvements other than buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 
Infrastmcture 
Constmction in progress 

$ 12,282,124 
20,111,316 
23,485,114 
26,279,437 

216,814,439 
61,435,896 

11,845,603 
20,115,828 
23,193,430 
25,639,061 

210,540,341 
47,746,365 

Total general capita] assets $ 360,408,326 $ 339,080,628 

Property acquired prior to October 1, 1985, excluding infrastmcture $ 24,346,045 $ 24,353,506 

Property acquired afl:er September 30, 1985 from: 
Federal grants 
State grants 
General fimd revenues 
Capital projects funds 
Donations 

516,988 
170,000 

52,479,863 
255,730,324 

27,165,106 

516,988 
170,000 

51,108,333 
238,997,063 

24,795,055 

Total investments in general capital assets $ 360,408,326 $ 339,940,945 

Note: This schedule presents the capital asset balances related to govemmental frmds. Accordingly, the 
capital assets valued at $42,550 at 9/30/2008 and at 9/30/2007 that are reported in tiie intemal service funds 
are excluded from the above amounts. Generally, capital assets of mtemal service funds are mcluded as 
govemmental activities in the statement of net assets. 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Caphal Assets - Governmental Funds 

By Function and Activity 
September 30, 2008 

Function and Activity 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 
Legislative 
Executive 
Judicial 

Total general govemment 

STAFF AGENCIES 
Finance 
Planning and 

development 
Human Resources 
Public works 
Information Services 
General govemment 
buildings 

Total staff agencies 

PUBLIC SAFETY 
Police 
Fire 
Permit Center 

Total public safet>' 

Streets 
Recreation 
Community service 
Sanitation and waste 

Total capita! assets 
allocated to functions 

Land 

$ 
-
-
-

-

-
-

214,700 
-

2,653,248 
2,867,948 

67,715 
126,300 

-
194,015 

8,217,204 
5,000 

997,957 
9,220,161 

$12,282,124 

Buildings 

$ 
-
-
-

-

-
-

901,195 
-

5,856,483 
6,757,678 

600,263 
6,569,802 

-
7,170,065 

3,343,740 
2,549,579 

290,254 
6,183,573 

$20,111,316 

Improvements 
Other Than 
Buildings 

$ 
-
-
-

-

-
-

39,968 
-

1,044,359 
1,084,327 

438,483 
527,693 

-
966,176 

10,490,019 
-

10,944,592 
21,434,611 

$23,485,114 

Machinery 
and 

Equipment 

$ 70,671 
45,452 

135,520 
251,643 

34,242 

80,246 
23,487 

1,269,681 
188,367 

336,289 
1,932,312 

4,491,494 
8,630,935 

201,359 
13,323,788 

3,275,153 
1,334,665 

4,060 
6,157,816 

10,771,694 

$26,279,437 

Infrastructure 

$ 
-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-
-
. 

188,940,546 
-
-

27,873,893 
216,814,439 

$216,814,439 

Construction 
in Progress 

$ 
-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-

12,231,291 
-

2,312,697 
46,891,908 
61,435,896 

$61,435,896 

Total 

$ 70.671 
45,452 

135,520 
251,643 

34,242 

80,246 
23,487 

2,425,544 
188,367 

9,890,379 
12,642,265 

5,597,955 
15,854,730 

201,359 
21,654,044 

204,446,990 
23,385,628 
4,871,336 

93,156,420 
325,860,374 

$ 360,408,326 

Note; This schedule presents the capital asset balances related to govemmental funds. Accordingly, the capital assets valued at $42,550 
9/30/2008 and at 9/30/2007 that are reported in the intemal service funds are excluded from the above amounts. Generally, the capital 
assets of intemal service funds are included as governmental activities in the statement of net assets. 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds 

Schedule of Changes by Function and Activity 
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2008 

Function and Activity 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 
Legislative 
Executive 
Judicial 

Total general govemment 

STAFF AGENCIES 
Fmance 
Plannmg and Development 
Human Resources 
Public Works 
Information Services 
General Govemment 

Total staff agencies 

PUBLIC SAFETY 
Police 
Fhe 
Permh Center 

Total public safety 

Streets 
Recreation 
Community service 
Sanitation and waste 

Total capital assets 
allocated to functions 

General 
Capital Assets 

9/30/2007 

$ 64,902 
57,210 

155,483 
277,595 

37,991 
95,752 
24,277 

2,284,082 
212,530 

9,331,913 
11,986,545 

5,501,315 
15,835,599 

163,330 
21,500,244 

193,789,438 
23,004,737 
2,560,084 

85,961,985 
305,316,244 

$ 339,080,628 

Additions 

$ 5,769 
-
-

5,769 

-

18,066 
-

205,556 
-

571,116 
794,738 

328,890 
77,711 
39,538 

446,139 

12,279,981 
394,005 

2,312,697 
8,333,817 

23,320,500 

$ 24,567,146 

Deletions 

$ 
(11,758) 
(19,963) 
(31,721) 

(3,749) 
(33,572) 

(790) 
(64,094) 
(24,163) 
(12,650) 

(139,018) 

(232,250) 
(58,580) 

(1,509) 
(292,339) 

(1,622,430) 
(13,114) 

(1,445) 
(1,139,381) 
(2,776,370) 

S (3,239,448) 

General 
Capital Assets 

9/30/2008 

$ 70,671 
45,452 

135,520 
251,643 

34,242 
80,246 
23,487 

2,425,544 
188,367 

9,890,379 
12,642,265 

5,597,955 
15,854,730 

201,359 
21,654,044 

204,446,989 
23,385,628 

4,871,336 
93,156,421 

325,860,374 

$ 360,408,326 

Note: This schedule presents the capital asset balances related to govemmental fimds. Accordingly, the 
capital assets valued at $42,550 at 9/30/2008 and at 9/30/2007 tiiat are reported in tiie internal service funds 
are excluded from the above amounts. Generally, capital assets of mtemal service funds are included as 
govemmental activities in the statement of net assets. 
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STATISTICAL SECTION 
This part of the City of Lake Charles's comprehensive annual financial report presents 
detailed information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial 
statements and note disclosures says about the government's overall financial health. 

Contents 

Financial Trends . ;; : ',. 
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the 
government's financial:performance and well-beirig have changed over time. 

Revenue Capacity %^>\f^€ ^ ,.. 
These schedules contaih iiifgniiatibn to help the reader assess government's more 
significant local revenue'soufces.^-

Debt Capacity 
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of 
the government's current levels of outstanding debt and the government's ability 
to issue additional debt in the future. 

Demographic and Economic Information 
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader 
understand the environment within which the government's fmancial activities 
take place. 

Operating Information 
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader 
understand how the information in the government's financial report relates to the 
services the government provide and the activities it performs. 

Sources: Except where noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the City 
of Lake Charles' comprehensive annual financial reports for the relative year. The City 
implemented GASB Statement 34 in 2003; schedules presenting govemment-wide 
information include information beginning that year. 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Net Assets by Component 

Last Five Fiscal Years 
(accrual basis of accounting) 

(amounts expressed in thousands) 

Goveriunental activities 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total governmental activities net assets 

Business-type activities 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $ 51,800 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total governmental activities net assets 

Primax)' Govemment 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total governmental activities net assets 

* Note GASB 34 adopted in 2003. 

2004 

$ 152,255 

19,721 

57,247 

$ 229,223 

$ 51,800 

4,661 

$ 56,461 

$ 204,055 

19,721 
61,908 

$ 285,684 

2005 

S 168,278 

12,216 

64, U 4 
$ 244,608 

S 50,605 

8,442 

$ 59,047 

S 218,883 

12,216 
72,556 

$ 303,655 

2006 

$ 185,082 

10,597 

60,816 
$ 256,495 

$ 51,436 

14,134 

$ 65,570 

$ 236,518 

10,597 
74,950 

$ 322,065 

2007 

$ 160,853 

48,485 

64,136 
$ 273,474 

' ' • ; . • • • • • = : 

$ 59,165 

5,716 

$ 64,881 

$ 220,018 
48,485 
69,852 

$ 338,355 

2008 

$ 200J93 

42,220 

48,188 
$ 290,601 

$ 66,241 

555 
$ 66,796 

$ 266,434 

42,220 
48,743 

$ 357,397 



CTTY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Change in Net Assets 
Last Five Fiscal Years 

(accmal basis of accounting) 

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 
Expenses 

Govemmental activities: 
General government 
PubUc safety 
Public works 
Planning and development 
General services 

Community services 
Interest in long-term debt 

Total govemmental activities 
Business-type activities 

Civic center 
Golf Course 
Transit 
Water 

Total business-type activities 
Total primary government 
Program Revenues 

Govemmental activities: 
Charges for services: 

General govemment 
Public works 
Other activities 

Operating grants and contributions 
Capital grants and contributions 

Total governmental activity program revenue 
Business-t3'pe activities: 

Charges for services: 
Civic center 
Golf Course 
Transit 
Water 

Operating grants and contributions 
Capital grants and contributions 

Total business-t^'pe activity program revenuei 
Total primal}' government program revenues 

4,018,106 
24,747,219 
21,492,315 
2,300,829 
3,287,536 
4,564,296 

787.407 

3,812,105 
26,919,170 
20,693,262 
2,308,019 
3,428,701 
4,928,356 
1,074,675 

4,024.194 
29,515,842 
28,642,450 
2,325,223 
6,975,121 

10,314,122 
1,324,532 

4,102,319 
28,708,138 
24,449,739 
2,729,542 
5,901,532 
5,814,605 
1,997,185 

4,158,299 
28,400,481 
26,341,091 

3,011,317 
5,201,297 
5,658,398 
2,850,831 

61,197,708 63,164,288 83,121,484 73,703,060 75,621,714 

2,884,374 
1,108,015 
1,472,038 
6,844,008 

2,987,398 
1,185,076 
1,481,491 
7,045,612 

2,813,459 
1,192,880 
1,662,242 
7.757,623 

3,101,741 
1,299,432 
1,996,952 
8,144,570 

3,274,154 
1,247,986 
2,540,820 
8,829,630 

12,308,435 12,699,577 13,426,204 14,542,695 15,892,590 
$ 73,506,143 $ 75,863,865 $ 96,547,688 $ 88,245,755 $ 91,514,304 

4,214,680 
4,968,936 

642,863 
3,866,738 

655,627 

4,188,998 
5,516,777 

804,172 
5,168,349 

802.681 

4,431,182 
5,618,552 

886,296 
15,728,027 
5,076,055 

4,874,140 
5,691,800 
1,221,578 
3,968,837 
4,472,089 

4,855,947 
8,066,296 
1,165,914 
5,920,889 
2,917.678 

14,348,844 16,480,977 31,740,112 20,228,444 22,926,724 

911,255 

1,010,247 

66,577 

6,691,436 
764,235 

_ 

845,555 

1,038,192 
73,227 

6,898,120 
798,193 

_ 

533,072 

1,009,908 
62,086 

6,379,993 

1,287,219 
5,293,304 

932,746 

1,046,555 

80,615 

6,286,427 

1,272,010 
256,761 

915,970 
985,883 

83,792 

6,936,227 
1,157,412 

1,213,667 

9.443.750 9,653,287 14,565,582 9,875,114 11,292,951 
$ 23,792,594 $ 26,134,264 $ 46,305,694 $ 30,103,558 S 34,219,675 

Net (expense)/revcnue 
Govemmental activities 
Business-type activities 
Total primary government net expenses 

* Note GASB 34 adopted in 2003. 

$ (46,848,864) 
(2,864,685) 

$(46,683,311) 
(3,046,290) 

$(51,381,372) 
1,139,378 

$(53,474,616) 
(4,667,581) 

$(52,694,990) 
(4,599,639) 

(49,713,549) $ (49,729,601) $(50,241,994) $(58,142,197) $(57,294,629) 



5,888,574 
36,119,596 

4,856,252 
6,682,497 

187,044 
1,636,726 
1,865,920 

85,290 
(1,315,990) 

$ 5,895,575 
38,271,946 
5,099,288 
7,706,108 

180,156 
1,680,895 
8,330,043 

4,700 
(5,100,256) 

$ 5,953,207 
47,667,615 
6,038,709 
3,024,702 

205,557 
3,465,720 
2,652,685 

28,100 
(5,767,780) 

$ 6,536,673 
44,710,221 
5.821,514 
6,961,367 

284.017 
5,258,465 
2,902,648 

102,703 
(2,124,636) 

$ 6,612,603 
45,584,783 
6.842.265 
8,399,666 

195,018 
4,781,799 
3,717,359 

67,296 
(6,378,347) 

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 
General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Assets 

Governmental activities: 
Taxes 

Property taxes 
Sales taxes 
Franchise taxes 
Riverboat taxes 

Grants and contributions not restricted to 

specific programs 
Interest and investment eanungs 
Miscellaneous 

Gain (loss) on sales of capital assets 
Transfers 

Total govermnental activities 
Business-tyjie activities: 

Grants and contributions not restricted to 

specific programs 
Interest and investment earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Gain (loss) on sales of capital assets 

Transfers 
Total business type activities 

Total primary govemment 

Change in Net Assets 
Governmental activities 
Busincss-tv'pe activities 
Total primary govermnent 

56,005,909 

479,765 
122,601 
28,095 

L647 
1,315,990 
1,948,098 

$ 57,954,007 

$ 9,157,045 
(916,587) 

$ 8,240,458 

62.068,455 

200,000 
147,277 
184,062 

5,100,256 
5,631,595 

$ 67,700,050 

$ 15,385,144 
2.585,305 

$ 17,970,449 

63,268,515 

190,000 
362,990 
640,010 

(L577T38) 
5,767,780 
5,383,642 

$ 68,652,157 

$ 11,887,143 
6,523,020 

$ 18,410,163 

70,452,972 

200,000 
589,768 

1,064,948 

2,124,636 
3,979,352 

$ 74,432,324 

$ 16,978,356 
(688,229) 

$ 16,290,127 

69,822,442 

200,000 
181,262 
252,500 

(497,393) 
6,378,347 
6,514,716 

$ 76,337,158 

$ 17,127,452 
1,915,077 

$ 19,042,529 



CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Governmental Activities Tax Revenues by Source 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(accrual basis of accounting) 

Fiscal 

Year 

1999 

2000 

2001 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

Property 

Tax 

$ 4,851,445 

5,155,335 

5,373,976 

5,559,910 

5,755,614 

5,888,574 

5,895,575 

5,953,207 

6,536,673 

6,612,603 

One Percent 

Sales Tax (1965) 

$ 13,312,712 

13,100,266 

13,913,944 

14,232,232 

14,738,034 

15,935,923 

16,905,803 

21,069,476 

19,604,922 

20,048,716 

Additional 

One Percent 

Sales Tax (1987) 

$ 13,312,712 

13,100,266 

13,913,944 

14,232,232 

14,738,034 

15,935,923 

16,905,803 

21,069,476 

19,604,747 

20,048,779 

Employee's Pay 

Quarter cent 

Sales Tax (1995) 

$ 3,270,504 

3,268,928 

3,455,464 

3,546,611 

3,680,714 

3,962,435 

4,226,453 

5,267,376 

4,901,540 

5,012,194 

Notes: Haaali's Riverboat closed in September 2005 after sustaining damage fi-om Hurricane Rita. 

Beginning fiscal year 2007, the City has entered into a Cooperative Endeavor Agreement with 

the Calcasieu Parish Policy Jury to pool gaming on a parish-wide basis. 

A new cable television franchise agreement was entered into at the beginning of fiscal year 2008. 



Riverboat 

Gaming 

Tax 

$ 5,787,909 

6,075,000 

6,075,000 

6,110,488 

6,429,373 

6,682,497 

7,706,108 

3,024,702 

6,961,367 

8,399,666 

Electric 

Utility 

Franchise 

$ 3,018,078 

3,096,916 

3,938,095 

3,233,184 

3,689,830 

3,816,930 

4,037,249 

4,854,764 

4,521,714 

5,215,659 

Gas 

Utility 

Franchise 

$ 331,305 

404,659 

663,156 

398,356 

540,348 

506,134 

515,915 

659,837 

671,183 

632,849 

Cable 

Television 

Franchise 

$ 417,689 

420,144 

459,191 

482,724 

499,422 

533,188 

546,124 

524,107 

628,617 

993,758 
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w-i Oŝ  rt__ so_̂  p~ ^_ r r m i n -H 
o 00 n so o (S so C-" — c s 
t - ^ s O m r t O O s O C M s o O —• 
rs_ r S r t l o so_̂  os_ ( s r s CTS o ^ 
cn cn cn" cn" cn rn r f n" r f n " 

c N s D - ^ c S ' ^ c n m s o r -
. - H s D r f c n c n r M o r - - * t 
r - r s o N c s o c T N o o r t r ~ 

cr, f n c n ^ t r t i ^ s o - H C T s O 
-H — — — . — . — i — i t N — r s 

r M s o r t t s - ^ m c n s o c N s o 
— s D r r c n c n c M o r - r S —< 
r - r s ON (s__ o os_ oo_̂  rr_ c7s_̂  t--
cs" O* cn t s" oo" in" m" c s ' ^ " oo" 
— o — ' c n c n c n o i O O -g-
m - ^ ^ „ ts_ r-- Cs Oŝ  o ^ so__ c i 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 

Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal Year 

Ended 

1999 

2000 

2001 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

Tax 

Year 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

Keal Property 

Assessed 

Value 

$ 210,456,270 

221,014,670 

229,530,010 

236,891,890 

243,210,230 

246,685,030 

253,965,820 

261,268,194 

286,848,080 

295,823,700 

and Mobile 

Estimated 

Actual 

Value 

$ 2,104,562,700 

2,210,146,700 

2,295,300,100 

2,368,918,900 

2,432,102,300 

2,466,850,300 

2,539,658,200 

2,612,681,940 

2,869,480,800 

2,958,237,000 

Personal, Business 

Industry 

Assessed 

Value 

$ 76,939,050 

79,319,510 

83,296,660 

84,699,970 

91,843,990 

93,673,820 

96,107,240 

98,723,970 

105,860,810 

114,102,720 

$ 

Estimated 

Actual 

Value 

512,927,000 

528,796,733 

555,311,067 

564,666,467 

612,293,267 

624,492,133 

640,714,933 

658,159,800 

705,738,733 

760,684,800 

Note: 

(1) Ratios of assessed valuation to actual value are established by state law. Assessment ratios currently 

applicable to various classes of property are as follows: 

10% - Land and residential improvements 

15% - Commercial improvements 

15% - Personal property 

25%-Public Utilities 

(2) All property assessments are made by the Calcasieu Parish Assessor or the Louisiana Tax Commission. 

Required reassessmeitts of all properties were made in 1996, 2000, 2004 and 2008. 

Source: Calcasieu Parish Tax Assessor 



Public Utilities 

Assessed 

Value 

$ 17,753,290 

18,278,340 

18,819,110 

19,251,490 

18,862,920 

17,451,120 

17,604,920 

17,693,580 

18,358,980 

18,450,920 

Esfimated 

Actual 

Value 

$ 71,013,160 

73,113,360 

75,276,440 

77,005,960 

75,451,680 

69,804,480 

70,419,680 

70,774,320 

73,435,920 

73,803,680 

Total all Property 

Assessed 

Value 

$ 305,148,610 

318,612,520 

331,645,780 

340,843,350 

353,917,140 

357,809,970 

367,677,980 

377,685,744 

411,067,870 

428,377,340 

Estimated 

Actual 

Value 

$ 2,688,502,860 

2,812,056,793 

2,925,887,607 

3,010,591,327 

3,119,847,247 

3,161,146,913 

3,250,792,813 

3,341,616,060 

3,648,622,453 

3,792,725,480 

Total 

Direct 

Tax 

Rate 

$16.14 

16.14 

16.43 

16.43 

16.43 

16.43 

16.09 

16.09 

16.09 

16.09 

Assessed 

Value as a 

Percentage of 

Actual Value 

11.35% 

11.33% 

11.33% 

11.32% 

11.34% 

11.32% 

11.31% 

11.30% 

11.27% 

11.29% 

^I 



.a 

M h> V 
•d « * 
es M « 

eu ^ </i 

^ S H 
a 
o 

o g 

U 

a .5 -S 

a 9 

S .§ ^ 

•-̂  eg fa 

cu 

u 9S 

m 
SD 

g; 

ON 

o oo 
CTS 

CTs 
O 

s? 
§ 

s; 
ON 

g; 
? 
OS CTs i ; ^ 

00 cn r t r t 
in cn r - 1^ _ 
O N s o o r f w - i i n ' O o d 
( N r s i r - ) - - ! — . ^ — — 

p o c s c s c s c s o o o o o o o o 
CTsONOsONCjNCTsCOOOOCJod 

t t r t r - . t ^ r ^ t - - o O ' r t T r 
t n i n t ^ r ^ r ^ r - N O N D i n m 
- ^ — ^ c s r i t s c s t s r s — ^ - ^ 

o o o o o o o m o o 
O O O O O p O O O r t O 

i n i n i n i n m » n i n « n i n i n 

m m ' ^ ' ^ ' ^ T t m m f n c n 

t 
a 

ON 
ON 
CS 
r3-

^ 
CS 

O 
r t 

o 

«n 

o 
T t 

^ 

T t 
CO 
cs 
wn 

CTs ON 
^ CTs 
T t -"a-
T t T t 

rs 

c n c n s £ i N O N O s £ ) C S ( S f S C S 
p C N > n i n p i n c s t - ^ r S c s 
c n r n s o r t O N - ^ i n r n T t s o 
c n m - ' t ' ^ i ^ i o i n r t r t r t 

o o o o o o o o o o 
• - ; p p p « o p > ^ p i n i n 
r t i n r - ^ i n C T s i n s d w ^ M ^ r - ^ 
• — I - — i c s c s r n m c n f s c s f s 

m c o N D s o s o v o r s r S f s r s 
CTsON»nin»nini^r-;t*^r-; 
O O O O C T s C T N O N C T N O O C C O C J o d 

r t 

s£. 

r j -

NO 

rn 
r t 
NO 

m 
•«»• 
NO 

m 
r t 
SO 

m 
r t 
SO 

Os 
O 
SO 
— - 1 

ON ON 

o o 
s o NO 
• - H — - 1 

ON 
o 
so 

o o o o o o o o o o 
o o p p p o p c s c z s o 
e ^ S O O O O O C D O C D O 

T t n c n c i c n C T s C T s C s C T s 
—_ 1; •̂ _ '•t r r p p p p 
N O s O s o s o ' s o s O N O s ^ s i j 

CTsO'—fSc'^'^iAsor^OO 
O s O O O O O O O O O 
O N O O O O O O O O O 
— r s c s c s f s r s r s c s c s t s 

CO ON O —' CM 
Os CTS O O O 
ON ON O O O _ _ 
-— — r s i r s i c s j r s c N c s c S f S 

o o 0 9 S O 

i5 

O 

I 
M-i 
O 

£:• 

o 
u 
•B 
c 
2 

H 
x: 
'S 
cu 
=3 

t j 

•§ 
U 
f. 
0 

cfc 
" O 
(L> 
c: 
f i 
0 

c 
.2 

0 

c 

u 
0 
C 

0 
cn 

n a 
E 

H 
^ 
60 

S 
Ct-I 
0 
aj 

0 
J 3 

c3 

3 
5« 

^ 

1 
> 
0 

OJ 

1 



CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Principal Property Taxpayers 

Tax Year December 31,2007 and December 31,1998 

for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2008 and September 30, 1999 

Taxpayer 

2008 

PNK (Lake Cliarles) LLC 

Assessed Percentage 

Valuation of Total 

Type of Business 2007 Rank Valuation 

Hotel and Casino $35,946,860 7.37 % 

1999 

Assessed Percentage 

Valuation of Total 

1998 Rank Valuation 

% 

Bel! South Telecommunications Telephone 

Wal-Mart Stores 

Entergy Gulf States Inc. 

Capital One NA 

*Hibemiainl996 

Telephone 

Retail 

Electric utility 

Bank 

9,015,720 

8,345,010 

6,492,560 

5,643,400 

2 

3 

4 

5 

1.85 

1.71 

1.33 

1.16 

9,013,698 

4,972,090 

4,237,210 

6,286,130 

2 

4 

5 

3 

2.83 

1.56 

1,33 

1.97 

Women's & Children's Hospital Hospital 4,456,090 

Harrah's Entertainment Inc Riverboat Casino 3,D1 1,760 7 

* Players in 1998 

0.91 

0.72 13,379,040 1 4.20 

Cameron State Bank Bank 

JP Morgan Chase Bank NA Bank 

* Bank One in 1998 

3,415,940 8 

3,332,480 

0.70 

0.68 3,205,520 6 1.01 

Firestone Synthetic Rubber Chemical 3,316,970 10 0.68 

US Unwired Tellecoramunicatioi 

Simon, Melvin & Associates Shopping mall 

Whitney Bank Bank 

Carboline Company Manufacturer 

2,709,810 

2,607,030 

1,720,690 

1,327,900 

7 

8 

9 

10 

0.85 

0.82 

0.54 

0.42 

2007 Total city valuation: $487,519,852 

1998 Total city valuation; $318,612,520 

Source: Calcasieu Parish Tax Collector 

$83,476,790 17.12% $49,459,118 15.52% 



CTTY O F L A K E CHARLES, LOLlSMJNfA 

Property Tax Le\aes and Collections 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal 

Year 

1999 

2000 

2001 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

Tax Year 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

Total Tax 

Levj' 

$ 4,944,413 

5,142,416 

5,448,959 

5,600,075 

5,814,877 

5,878,836 

5,932,879 

8,683,473 

9,702,002 

9,454,646 

Less: 

Cancellations 

and 

Reductions 

$ 61,418 

46,758 

331,803 

29,978 

36,921 

7,942 

36,144 

2,802,884 

47,920 

83,620 

Net Tax 

Lev5' 

$ 4,882,995 

5,095,658 

5,117,156 

5,570,097 

5,777,956 

5,870,894 

5,896,735 

5,880,589 

9,654,082 

9,371,026 

Source: Calcasieu Parish Tax Assessor 

Note: Property damage reductions in 2006 related to Hurricane Rita. 



Less: 

Outstanding 

Delinquent 

Taxes 

$ 58,584 

78,221 

71,316 

49,886 

83,970 

67,052 

61,889 

57,162 

89,299 

79,015 

Net Total 

Taxes 

Collected 

$ 4,824,411 

5,017,437 

5,045,840 

5,520,211 

5,693,986 

5,803,842 

5,834,846 

5,823,427 

9,564,783 

9,292,011 

Percent of 

Net Taxes 

CoUected 

98.80 % 

98.46 

98.61 

99.10 

98.55 

98.86 

98.95 

99.03 

99.08 

99.16 

Percent of 

Delinquent 

Taxes to 

Net Levy 

1.20 % 

1.54 

1.39 

0.90 

1.45 

1.14 

1.05 

0,97 

0.92 

0.84 
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CTTY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISL\NA 
Principal Sales Taxpayers 

Tax Year June 30, 2008 and June 30, 2005 

for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2008 and September 30, 2005 

2008 2005 

Taxpayer 

Wal-Mart Retail 

LA Dept of Public Safety 

L'Auberge Du Lac 

Lowes 

Kroger Stores 

Ty|)e of Business 

Retail 

Govemment 

Hotel and Casino 

Buildir^ supply 

Grocery 

Tax 

Paid 

$6,423,577 

2,706,770 

1,130,368 

968,283 

848,971 

Rank 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

Percentage 

of Total 

Valtmtion 

14.29%% 

6.02% 

2.52% 

2.15% 

1.89% 

Tax 

Paid 

$5,287,093 

2,541,536 

-

744,603 

719,611 

liank 

1 

2 

3 

4 

Percentage 

of Total 

Valuation 

13.77% 

6.62% 

-

1.94% 

1.87% 

Target Stores Retail 768,558 1.71% 412,551 9 1.07% 

Stine Lumber Company Building supply 740,079 1.65% 

Christus St Patrick Hospital Health Care 618,965 8 .38% 588,432 5 1.53% 

Market Basket Food Stores Grocery 618,850 1.38% .498,779 1.30% 

Academy Sports & Outdoors Retail 464,367 10 L03% 396.821 10 1.03% 

Home Depot Building supply 513,543 1.34% 

Lake Charles Memorial Hospital Health Care 497,147 8 1.29% 

$15,288,786 34.02% $12,200,116 31.77% 

2008 Total sales tax: $ 44,942,517 

2005 Total sales tax: $38,397,154 

Source: Calcasieu Parish Sales and Use Tax Department 

Historical data prior to 2005 unavailable. 



CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Rnlin orOiiislanding Debl by Type 

L.it̂ i Ten Fisciii Years 

Fiscal 

Year 

1999 

2000 

200] 

2002 

200? 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

Special 

Assessment 

Debt 

S 53,18] 

12,000 

-

-

-
-

Pension 

Refunding 

Bonds 

S 12,085.000 

11,5^5,000 

10,975,000 

10375,000 

9.735.000 

9.060,000 

8,345,000 

7,585.000 

6,775,000 

5,915.000 

LCDA 

Sewer 

Bonds 

S 

-

-
25.000.000 

24,285,000 

23.5] 5,000 

22,715,000 

21.880,000 

21.010.000 

LCDA 

Public Improvement 

Bonds 

s 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

.35,564,210 

34.399.081 

Total 

Bonded 

Debt 

S 12,138.181 

11.557.000 

10.975.000 

10,375.000 

34.735,000 

33..345.000 

31.860-000 

30300.000 

64,219.210 

61324.081 

Percentage 

of Personal 

Income 

0.75% 

0.71 °c 

0.72°'o 

0.47% 

1.57% 

1 5 1 % 

1,44% 

137% 

2.71% 

2.59% 

Per 

Capita 

S 159 

151 

153 

145 

484 

465 

444 

422 

895 

838 

Note: Details regarding tiie cir '̂'s outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the llnancial statemenli:. 

None of JJiis debt is General OWigalion Debl, 

See the Schedule ol Demographics and Economic Statistics on page 100 lor personal income and population data. 

98 



CTTY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISLVNA 
Computation of Direct and Overlapping 

General Obligation Bonded Debt 
As of September 30, 2008 

Jurisdiction 

City of Lake Charles 

Calcasieu Parish School Board 

Calcasieu Parish Library Bonds 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury 

Total Direct and Overlapping 

General Obligation Bonded Debt 

General 

Obligation 

Bonded Debt 

Outstanding 

211,955,000 

$ 211,955,000 

Percentage 

Applicable to 

City of 

Lake Charies 

100 % 

30.805% 

30.805%. 

30.805% 

Amount 

Applicable to 

Lake Charles 

$ 

65,291,782 

-

_ 

$ 65,291,782 

Sources: Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by Calcasieu Parish Tax Collector. 

Note; Overlapping govemments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the city. 

This schedule estimates the portion ofthe outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by the residents 

and businesses of the City of Lake Charles. This process recognizes that, when considering the government's ability to issue 

and repay long-term debt, the entire debt burden is borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account 

However, this does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each 

overlapping government. 

Tlie percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable property values. Applicable percentages were 

estimated by determining the portion of the parish's taxable assessed value that is within the government's boundaries and 

dividing it by the parish's total taxable assessed value. 



CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISLVNA 
Computation of Legal Debt Margin 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(amounts expressed in thousands) 

Fiscal Year 

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 
Debt limit $ 36J22 $38,163 $40,000 $42,461 $43,744 $44,362 $46,601 $47,601 $44,185 $51,710 

Total net debt 

applicable to limit 

Legal debt margin $36,122 $38,163 $40,000 $42,461 $43,744 $ 44,362 $46,601 $47,601 $44,185 $51,710 

Total net debt 

applicable to 

the limit as a 

percentage of 

debt limit 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 2008 

(amounts expressed in thousands) 

Assessed value 

Add back: exempt real properly 

Total assessed value 

$428,377 

88,731 

$517,108 

Debt limit (10% of total assessed value) $ 51,710 

Total outstanding General Obligation Bonds of City of Lake Charles 

Legal capacity of Cit}- of Lake Charles for General Obligation Bonds 51,710 

Note: 

Under state fmance law, the City of Lake Charles' outstanding general obligation debt should not exceed 10 percent of total assessed 

property value. By law, the general obligation debt subject to the limitation may be offset by amounts set aside for repaying general 

obligation bonds. The City of Lake Charles had $61,324,081 outstanding bonded debt at September 30, 2008. None of this debt is 

General Obligation Debt secured by ad valorem taxes, and the amount applicable to the legal debt limitation is therefore zero. 

All Cit}' of Lake Charles general obhgation debt was paid in fiscal year 1997. 



CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISLVNA 
Demographic and Economic Statistics 

Last Ten Calendar Years 

Persona! 

Calendar 

Year 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

Population 

76.537 

76,537 

71,757 

71,757 

71,757 

71,757 

7L757 

71,757 

71,757 

71,757 

Income 

(amts in 

^ousands) 

$ 1,624,498 

1,624,498 

1,523,042 

2,208,250 

2,208,250 

2,208,250 

2,208,250 

2.208,250 

2,371,425 

2,371,425 

Capita 

Personal 

Income (1) 

$ 21,225 

21,225 

21,225 

30,774 

30,774 

30,774 

30,774 

30,774 

33,048 

33.048 

Median 

Age 

31.6 

32.2 

35.3 

35.3 

35.3 

35.3 

35.3 

35.3 

36.4 

35.3 

City School 

Enrollment 

(K-12 Grades) 

15,748 

15,590 

14,335 

13,830 

14,281 

13,668 

12,218 

13,054 

12,952 

12,735 

City School 

Enrollment 

(K-12 Grades) 

3,121 

3,042 

3,078 

2,907 

2,907 

2,907 

2,761 

2,541 

2,556 

2,407 

City School 

Enrollment 

(K-12 Grades) 

18,869 

18,632 

17,413 

16,737 

17,188 

16,575 

14,979 

15,595 

15,508 

15,142 

Unemployi nent 

Percentage 

Rate 

3.5 % 

5,1 

5.3 

5,4 

5.1 

4.7 

7.6 

3.3 

3,0 

3,4 

Notes: 

(1) Estimates for population, income age and unemployment provided by 

Imperial Calcasieu Regional Planning and Development. 

(2) School enrollment includes public and state approved private schools only 

as provided by the Calcasieu Parish School Board. 

\ui 



CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Principal Employers in the MSA 

Calendar Year 2008 and 1999 

2008 1999 

Employer 

Percentage Percentage 

Type of Number of of Number of of 

Business Employees Rank Total MSA Employees Rank Total MSA 

Calcasieu Parish School Board 

L'Auberge Du Lac 

Turner Industries 

PPG Industries 

Citgo Petroleum 

Calcasieu Parish Pohce Jury 

Isle of Capri Casino 

Christus St. Patricks Hospital 

Lake Charles Memorial Hospital 

City of l^ke Charles 

Player's Casino 

Northrop Grumman 

Education 

Gaming 

Fabrication 

Basic Chemical 

Oil Products 

Govemment 

Gaming 

Health Care 

Health Care 

Govemment 

Gaming 

Aerospace 

4,850 

2,400 

2,250 

1,296 

1,275 

1,173 

1,171 

1,085 

1,039 

906 

-

_ 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

5,4% 

2.7% 

2.5% 

1.4% 

1.4% 

1.3% 

1.3% 

1.2% 

1.2% 

1.0% 

-

_ 

4,000 

-

2,000 

1,625 

1,865 

-

2,000 

2,782 

1,700 

-

1,800 

1,365 

1 

-

3 

8 

5 

-

4 

2 

7 

-

6 

9 

4,4% 

-

2.2% 

1,8% 

2.0% 

-

2,2% 

3.0% 

1.9% 

" 

2.0% 

1.5% 

17,445 19.5% 19,137 20.9% 

Source: Imperial Calcasieu Regional Planning and Development 

MSA: Mehopolitan Statistical Area includes all of Calcasieu and Cameron Parish. All top ten employers are in Calcsieu Parish 

2008 1999 

Total employment: Calcasieu Parish 85,984 87,417 

Cameron Parish 3,515 4,174 

89,499 91.591 



CITY' OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Full-time Equivalent City Emploj'ees by Function 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Full-time Equivalent Employees as of September 30 

Functions/Programs 

General govemment 
Finance (includes 

Water business office) 
Hiunan Resources 
Public safety 

Fire 
Police 

Public works 
Waste water 
Transit 
Water utility 
Plarming and de\'elopment 
General services 
Community Services 

Total 

1999 

42 

38 
5 

135 
179 
153 
51 
16 
56 
24 
32 
78 

809 

2000 

42 

38 
5 

147 
181 
166 
55 
16 
52 
25 
32 
81 

840 

2001 

40 

37 
6 

147 
176 
166 
58 
16 
50 
25 
31 
80 

832 

2002 

41 

30 
5 

147 
176 
167 
59 
17 
56 
25 
34 
79 

836 

2003 

44 

30 
5 

147 
182 
166 
61 
19 
56 
24 
32 
77 

843 

2004 

45 

30 
5 

176 
192 
166 
60 
19 
57 
24 
31 
76 

881 

2005 

45 

30 
5 

190 
194 
166 
61 
19 
57 
24 
30 
76 

897 

2006 

46 

30 
5 

190 
194 
167 
64 
19 
57 
25 
29 
78 

904 

2007 

46 

30 
5 

190 
194 
166 
64 
19 
57 
27 
30 
78 

906 

2008 

46 

30 
5 

190 
194 
166 
64 
19 
57 
24 
33 
78 

906 

Source; City budget reports 

Note: Personnel count includes full time and regular part-time positions. Temporary and seasonal employees are not included. 



CTTY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Operating Indicators by Function 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal Year 

Function 
General govemment 

Risk Management 
* Accident reports/Investigations 
* Claims 
Finance/includes Water Business 

Checks issued 
* Occupational licenses processed 

Purchase orders processed 
Water: number of customers 
Water: Average daily consumption 

(millions of gallons per day) 
Human Resources 
* Applications received 
* New hires 
* Employee Health Fair Participation 
Public safety 
* Fire: Calls for service 
* Fire: Code iaspections 

Police: Calls for service 
Pubhc works 

Sohd Waste 
* Tons garbage collected 
* Tons incinerated 
* Tons trash collected 
* Streets: Work orders 
* Transit: Bus riders 
* Vehicle Maintenance: Work orders 
* Waste water: Work orders 
Planmng and development 

Building pemiits issued 
Communit}' Development 

* Down Payment Assistance 
* Rehab/Reconstruction 
* Street Projects 
Community Services 

Recreation and parks 
* Athletic participation 

(players and spectators) 
* Summer camp attenrtance 
* Ci'vic Center: Events 
* Golf Course: Rounds of golf 

Art Center/museum 
* Art exhibits 
* Concerts/Events 

1999 

14,155 

5,412 
27,134 

n.49 

1,840 

80,674 

2000 

13,861 

5,098 
27,245 

12.5 

1,939 

106,115 

5,002 

2001 

13,525 

4,520 
27,389 

9.1 

2,011 

118,650 

5,354 

2002 

428 
356 

13,247 
4,415 
4,882 

27,399 
9.95 

989 
332 

1,998 

122,091 

5,577 

2003 

622 
501 

15,126 
4,446 
4,357 

27,760 
9.62 

1,103 
284 

50 

1,999 

126,670 

5,075 

2004 

523 
414 

12,566 
4,473 
3,943 

28,611 
U.04 

1,189 
328 

NA 

2,107 

105,858 

5,229 

2005 

452 
320 

14,641 
4,415 
3,990 

27,605 
12.87 

1,108 
368 
295 

2,826 

111,788 

5,152 

40,019 

2006 

607 
307 

15,235 
4,391 
3,589 

26,889 
11.35 

926 
374 
250 

2,755 
4,671 

108,232 

6,384 

9 
7 
2 

39,498 

2007 

595 
302 

15,553 
4,177 
4,064 

28,422 
9.53 

725 
436 
238 

2,503 
3,194 

96,659 

29,320 
2,146 

18,869 
960 

188,175 
5,815 
4,584 

9,438 

21 
15 
6 

460 
309 

34,221 

2008 

626 
277 

15,356 
4,048 
3,738 

28,147 
10.79 

711 
483 
268 

2,571 
2,775 

93,886 

26,324 
3,338 

10,682 
647 

178,889 
3,530 
3,337 

6,287 

22 
8 
6 

437,600 

470 
356 

32,969 

13 
43 

Source: Various city departments 

* Prior year statistics not available. 



CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Capital Asset Statistics by Function 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Function 

Public safety 
Fire Stations 
Police: 

Stations 
Patrol Units 

Public works 
Solid Waste/Recycling 

Collection trucks 
Streets 

Streets (miles) 
* Streetlights 
* Traffic Signals 

Transit 
* Public Buses 
* Para-transit buses 

Waste water 
Sanitary sewers (miles) 
Storm sewers (miles) 

1999 

7 

4 
80 

15 

400 

600 
425 

* Maximum daily treatment capacity 
(millions of gallons per day) 

Water utility 
* Water mains (miles) 
* Fire hj^drants 
* Maximum daily capacitj' 

(millions of gallons per day) 
Conmiunity Sendees 

Recreation and parks 
Park acreage 
Parks 
Swimming Pools 
Tennis courts 
Community Centers 

Civic Outer 
Golf Course 
Art Center/museum 

561 
29 

3 
6 

13 
1 
1 
1 

2000 

7 

4 
82 

16 

400 

600 
425 

561 
29 

2 
6 

13 
1 

1 
1 

2001 

7 

4 
82 

17 

400 

600 
425 

561 
29 

2 
6 

13 
1 
I 
I 

2002 

7 

4 
82 

16 

483 

600 
425 

453 
34 

2 
6 

13 
1 
1 
I 

Fiscal Year 
2003 

7 

4 
85 

16 

483 

600 
425 

453 
34 

2 
6 

13 
1 
1 
1 

2004 

8 

4 
90 

24 

483 

600 
425 

453 
34 

2 
6 

13 
1 
1 
1 

2005 

8 

4 
90 

24 

483 

600 
425 

453 
34 

2 
6 

12 
1 
1 
2 

2006 

8 

4 
90 

22 

483 
9229 

64 

600 
425 

410 
2500 

23 

453 
34 

2 
6 

12 
1 
1 
2 

2007 

8 

4 
90 

33 

460 
9285 

64 

600 
425 

450 
2800 

22 

453 
34 

2 
6 

12 
1 
1 
2 

2008 

8 

4 
92 

32 

460 
9285 

66 

7 
2 

600 
425 
13.1 

455 
2820 

22 

453 
34 

2 
17 
12 
1 
1 
2 

Source: Various citj' departments 

* Prior vear statistics iiot available. 
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Honorable Mayor 
and City Council 

City of Lake Charles 
Lake Charles, Louisiana 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the 
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended 
September 30, 2008, which collectively comprise the City of Lake Charles, 
Louisiana's basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated 
March 23, 2009. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United states of America and the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Audit S tandards , issued by the Coirptroller 
General of the United States. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of Lake Charles, 
Louisiana's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our 
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana's internal control over financial reporting. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Lake 
Charles, Louisiana's internal control over financial reporting. 

Members American Institute of Certified Public Accountants • Society of Louisiana Certified Public Accountants 

http://www.mqb-cpa.com


A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not 
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that 
adversely affects the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana's ability to initiate, 
authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remote 
likelihood that a misstatement of the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana's financial 
statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by 
the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana's internal control. 

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant 
deficiencies, that results in more than a remote likelihood that a material 
misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or detected by the 
City of Lake Charles, Louisiana's internal control. 

Our consideration of the intemal control over financial reporting was for the 
limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and would not 
necessarily identify all deficiencies in the intemal control that might be 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in intemal control over financial reporting that we consider to be 
material weaknesses, as defined above. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Lake 
Charles, Louisiana's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we 
performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our 
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests 
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are recjuired to be 
reported vmder Government Audi t ing S t anda rds . 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit 
committee, management, and other state and federal audit agencies and is not 
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the 
Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

Lake Charles, Louisiana 
March 23, 2009 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS 
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND 
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

Honorable Mayor 
and City Council 

City of Lake Charles 
Lake Charles, Louisiana 

Compliance 

We have audited the compliance of the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana with the 
types of compliance requirements described in the U. S. Of f i ce of Management and 
Budge t (OMB) C i r c u l a r A-133 Compl iance Supplement that are applicable to each of its 
major federal programs for the year ended September 30, 2008. The City of Lake 
Charles' major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results 
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance 
with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each 
of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the City of Lake Charles' 
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the City of Lake 
Charles' compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government A u d i t i n g S t a n d a r d s issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United states; and OMB Circular A-133, Audi ts of S t a t e s , 
Local Governments^ and Non-Prof i t O r g a n i z a t i o n s . Those standards and OMB Circular 
A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to 
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above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program 
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City of 
Lake Chailes' compliance with those requirements and performing such other 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our 
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a 
legal determination on the City of Lake Charles' compliance with those requirements. 

In 
respects, 
major 

our opinion, the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana complied, in all material 
with the requirements referred to above that are appliceible to each of its 

programs for the year ended September 30, 2008. f ede ral 

Internal Control Over Compliance 

The management of the City of Lake Charles is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective intemal control over compliance with the requirements of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs. In 
planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of Lake Charles' intemal 
control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material 
effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for 
the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of intemal control over compliance. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of City of Lake 
Charles, Louisiana's internal control over compliance. 

A c o n t r o l d e f i c i e n c y in an entity's intemal control over compliance exists 
when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in 
the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect 
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely 
basis. A s i g n i f i c a n t deficiency is a control deficiency, or a combination of 
control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's ability to administer a 
federal program such that there is more than a remote likelihood that noncompliance 
with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is more than 
inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity's intemal control. 

A material wealcness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant 
deficiencies, that results in more than a remote likelihood that material 
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be 
prevented or detected by the entity's intemal control. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited 
purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily 
identify all deficiencies in intemal control that might be significant deficiencies 
or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control 
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. 



Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

We have audited the financial statements of the City of Lake Charles as of and 
for the year ended September 30, 2008, and have issued our report thereon dated 
March 23, 2009. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on 
the financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as 
required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures, applied 
in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly 
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements 
taken as a whole. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit 
committee, management, Legislative Auditor, and federal awarding agencies and pass-
through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other 
than these specified parties. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report 
is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

Lake Charles, Louisiana 
March 23, 2009 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
For Period Ending September 30, 2008 

Grant Type 

Department of Housing & Urban Development: 
Community Development Block Grant 

Louisiana Department of Administration (pass thru agency): 
HUD/Emergency Shelter Grant 
HUD/Emergency Shelter Grant 
HUD/HOME Grant 
HUD/CHDOS 

Federal Emergency Management Agencr^: 
Louisiana Department of Military Affairs {pass thru agency) 

Public Assistance Grant 
Public Assistance Grant 
Public Assistance Grant 
Public Assistance Grant 
Public Assistance Grant 

Department of Transportation: 
Federal Transit Administration 

Federal Transit Administration 

Environmental Protection Agency: 
Brownfields Petroleum Assessment 

Department of Agriculture: 
Louisiana Department of Education (pass thru agency): 

Child Nutrition Summer Food Program 

Department of Justice: 
Justice Assistance Grant (Sheriff's Office) 
FBI Safe Streets Taskforce 
Fugitive Apprehension Taskforce 

8 

Federal 
CFDA 
Number 

14.218 

14.231 
14.231 
14.239 

-
97.036 
97.036 

-
-

20,507 

-

10.559 

-
-



Grant Period Grant Current 
Grant Number From To Receipts Expenditures 

B-OO-MC-22-0004 10/1/07 9/30/08 $ 1,487,008 $ 1,499,602 

650093-370-401321 10/1/07 9/30/08 19,137 • 19,137 
635070-370-401321 10/1/07 9/3 0/08 31,878 31,878 
M-99-MC-22-0208 10/1/07 9/3 0/08 638,359 638,359 
M-OO-MC-22-020 8 10/1/07 9/3 0/08 91,340 91,340 

FEMA 1607-DR-LA 10/1/07 9/30/08 
FEMA 1786-DR-LA 10/1/07 9/30/08 
FEMA 1792-DR-LA 10/1/07 9/30/08 
FEMA 1607-DR-LA 10/1/07 9/30/08 
FEMA 1607-DR-LA 10/1/07 9/30/08 

LA-904-274 10/1/07 9/30/OB 
LA-902-260 10/1/07 9/3 0/08 
LA-900-322 10/1/07 9/3 0/08 
LA-900-304 10/1/07 9/3 0/08 

LA-03011001 10/1/07 9/30/08 
LA-900-274 10/1/07 9/30/08 

BF-96660601-0 10/1/07 9/30/08 65,749 65,749 

446 
345, 
674 
179 
693 

511 

329 
104 
56 
48 

65 

654 
424 
704 
550 
622 

415 
715 
913 
898 
592 
606 

749 

69 
345, 
674, 
179, 
627 

511 

329 
104 
56 
48 

970 
424 
704 
550 
310 

415 
715 
913 
898 
592 
606 

2007-DJ-BX-0898 
166 E-NO-65645 

DJMS-07-35-M-78 

10/1/07 

10/1/07 
10/1/07 
10/1/07 

9/30/08 

9/30/08 
9/30/08 
9/30/08 

629,012 

41,065 
30,683 
9,546 

592,329 

38,581 
30,683 
9,546 



CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
For Period Ending September 30, 2007 

(Continued) 

Federal 
CFDA 

Fund Grant Type Number 

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement (pass thru agency): 
131 DARE 
13 2 Targeting Violence 16.57 9 
132 Crime Activity Patrol 
132 Operation Trigger Time 
132 Anti-Gang Initiative 
132 Terrorism Prevention 

Louisiana Highway Safety Commission (pass thru agency): 
13 0 Lake Charles Safe City Project 

Louisiana Serve Commission/Dept of Treasury: 
123 Americorps 2007-08 Grant 94.006 
123 Americorps 2008-09 Grant 

Total Federal Assistance 
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Grant Number 
Grant Period 

From To 

Grant 
Receipts 

Current 
Expenditures 

E07-6-007 
B05-6-002 
B06-6-004 
F03-8-001 
F61-8-001 

LETPP 

10/1/07 
10/1/07 
10/1/07 
10/1/07 
10/1/07 
10/1/07 

9/30/08 
S/3Q/0B 
9/30/08 
9/30/08 
9/30/08 
9/30/08 

33,168 
7,883 

31,688 
5,107 

22,360 
80,701 

33,168 
7,883 

31,688 
5,107 

22,360 
80,701 

PT 07-12-00 10/1/07 9/30/08 8,374 8,374 

06AFHLA0010003 
06AFHLA0010003 

10/1/07 
10/1/07 

9/30/08 
9/30/08 

211,472 
15,310 

211,472 
15,310 

5 6.851,933 $ 6.382,364 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended September 30, 2008 

SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS 

Financial Statements 
Type of auditor's report issued: 
Intemal control over financial reporting: 

Material weakness identified? 
Significant deficiency identified not 

Considered to be material weakness? 
Noncompliance material to financial statements 

noted 

Federal Awards 
Internal control over major programs: 

Material weakness identified? 
Significant deficiency identified not 

Considered to be material weakness? 
Type of auditor's report issued on compliance 

for major programs: 
Any audit findings disclosed that are required 

to be reported in accordance with Circular 
A-133, Section .510(a)? 

Unqualified 

Yes X No 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Ji None reported 

X No 

No 

Yes 

X None r e p o r t e d 

Unqua l i f i ed 

X No 

Identification of major programs: 

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

Community Development Block Grant 

Home Program 

Federal Transit Administration 

Summer Feeding 

FEMA Public Assistance Grant 

14 

14 

20 

10 

97 

218 

239 

507 

559 

036 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish 
between Type A and Type B programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

$ 300,000 

Yes X No 

(continued on next page; 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended September 30, 2008 

(Continued) 

SECTION II - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 

No findings to report 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended September 30, 2008 

(Continued) 

SECTION III - FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS AUDIT 

No findings to report. 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS BASED ON AN 
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE 

WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
Year Ended September 30, 2008 

No prior year findings 
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